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Head, Disclosure Department

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.

3rd Floor, Philippine Stock Exchange Plaza
Ayala Triangle, Ayala Avenue

Makati City

Madam:

We submit herewith the attached quarterly report (SEC Form 17-Q) of Del Monte Pacific Limited for the
quarterly period ended June 30, 2013.
Very truly yours,

Igndcio C. O. Sison
Chief Financial Officer



COVER SHEET
HENNEEEEEREEE

8.E.C. Registration Number

[D[ETL] [Mo[N[T[E] [elalclilrli[c] [uji[mi[r[efp] | [ | | |

HEEERNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEn

4

IEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

(Company's Full Name)

[els Tol [2[F] [B[3] [Blo[nf1[F[al[c]1]o] [u[1]G[u] [s|t|[ | | |
[Blo[nlilflalclilol fG[tlolblaln] fclifefyf, I [ [ { [ F | ||
(Tlalglulilgl Tclile LI T T TTTTTITTITETT I T]

(Business Address : No. Street Company / Town / Province)

iAntonio E.S. Ungson | I +632 856 2556 |

Contact Person Company Telephone Number

SEC FORM (2™ Quarter 2013)

REREN Di7[-Tal | 1] 1]

Month Day FORM TYPE Month Day

Annual Meeting

Secondary License Type. If Applicable

LT |

Dept. Requiring this Doc. Amended Articles Number/Section

Total Amount of Borrowings

[T T T 1] HEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Total No. of Stockholders Domestic Foreign

To be accomplished by SEC Personnel concerned

HNEEEEEEEE

File Number LCU
HEEEEREEEN

Document [.D. Cashier
"sSTAMPS -

i
i
i
i
i
i

Remarks = pls. use black ink for scanning
purposes.



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2) (b) THEREUNDER

. For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2013

Commission identification number. N/A

. BIR Tax Identification No._N/A

. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter Del Monte Pacific Limited

. British Virgin Islands
Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization

. Industry Classification Code:

(SEC Use Only)

. ¢/o Philippine Resident Agent, 2/F,
B3 Bonifacio High Street,

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 163
Address of issuer's principal office Postal Code

. c/o.Philippine Resident Agent, +632 856 2556
Issuer's telephone number, including area code

. N/IA
Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report

10.Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the Code, or Sections 4 and

8 of the RSA
Title of each Class Number of shares of common
stock outstanding and amount
of debt outstanding
Common Shares 1,296,600,071

11. Are any or all of the securities listed on a Stock Exchange?

Yes [/] No [ ]

If yes, state the name of such Stock Exchange and the class/es of securities listed

therein:

Singapore Stock Exchange Common Shares
Philippine Stock Exchange Common Shares



12. Indicate by check mark whether the registrant:

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC Rule 17
thereunder or Sections 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-! thereunder, and
Sections 26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines, during the
preceding twelve {12) months (or for such shorter period the registrant was required

to file such reports)
Registrant just obtained registration in June 2013
Yes{ ] No [ ]

(b} has been subject to such filing require ments for the past ninety (80) days.

Yes [ ] No [ ]



PART I--FINANCIAL INFORMATION
item 1. Financial Statements.
Please refer to the Financial Statements (FS) section of this report, FS to FS50.

Hem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.

Please refer to the Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations section of this report.
PART II--OTHER INFORMATION
Not Applicable
SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has

duly caused this report fo be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized.

Issuer Del Monte Pacific Limited
Signature and Title ﬁ:ﬁ 0. Sison

Chief Financial Officer and Duly Authorized Officer

Date August 16, 2013



Del Monte Pacific Limited
and its Subsidiaries

Financial Statements and Accompanying Notes
Period ended 30 June 2013
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements

Period Ended 30 June 2013
Statements of financial position
As at 30 June 2013 and 31 December 2012
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012

Note (Unaudited)} (Restated)
US$ 000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 4 88,705 93,350 - -
Subsidiaries - — 85,442 85,442
Joint venture 5 20,539 21,507 - -
Intangible assets 6 15,148 15,433 - -
Deferred tax assets - net 7 401 1,831 - —
Other assets 8 17,961 14,466 - -
Employee Benefits 17 2,692 - - —
145,446 146,587 85,442 85,442
Current assets
Inventories 9 127,114 113,458 - -
Biological assets 10 109,366 109,665 - -
Trade and other receivables 11 94,954 102,388 80,254 80,159
Cash and cash equivalents 18,894 24,555 432 232
350,328 350,066 80,686 80,391
Total assets 495,774 496,653 166,128 165,833
Equity
Share capital 13 12,975 10,818 12,975 10,818
Reserves 14 224,891 241,777 76,834 100,432
Equity attributabie to owners
of the Company 237,866 252,595 89,809 111,250
Non-controlling interests (2,124) (1,939) - -
Total equity 235,742 250,657 89,809 111,250
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 15 14,933 15,679 - -
Employee Benefits 17 - 5,208 — -
14,933 20,887 - -
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 77,300 94,029 76,319 54,583
Financial liabilities 15 166,127 125,907 - -
Current tax liabilities 1,672 5,174 - -
245,099 225,110 76,319 54,583
Total liabilities 260,032 245,997 76,319 54,583
Total equity and liabilities 495,774 496,653 166,128 165,833
CERTIFIED CORRECT:

%WMBL ¢ -(Q/{/’@@w
GNACIO C.O. SISON

Chief Financial Officer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Income statements
Six months ended 30 June

Revenue

Cost of sales

Graoss profit

Distribution and selling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Other expenses

Results from operating activities

Finance income

Finance expense

Net finance expense

Share of loss of joint venture,
net of tax

Profit before taxation
Tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Non-controlling interests
Owners of the Company

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (US cents)
Diluted earnings per share {(US cents)

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
Note (Unaudited) (Restated)
USs$*000 US$000 US$000 US$000
18 208,412 183,606 - -
(160,250) (138,960) - —
48,162 44.616 - -
(15,222) (14,016} - -
(12,878) (12,344} (2,788) (2,489)
(1,921) (571) (1,003) (246)
18,142 17,684 (3,791) (2,735)
264 360 — -
(2,573) (1,731) - -
19 (2,309) (1,371) — -
(2,616) (3,513) - -
13,217 12,799 (3,791) (2,735)
20 (2,758) (2,648) - -
10,459 10,151 (3,791) (2,735}
(185) (282) - -
10,644 10,433 (3,791) (2,735)
21 0.82 0.97
21 0.82 0.96

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

== @Q/g{;&/,

IGNACIO C.0. SISON
Chief Financial Officer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Income statements
Three months ended 30 June

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution and selling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Other expenses

Results from operating activities

Finance income

Finance expense

Net finance expense

Share of loss of joint venture,
net of tax

Profit before taxation
Tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Non-controlling interests
Owners of the Company

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (UUS cents)
Diluted earnings per share (US cents)

WSvmse (450

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements

Period Fnded 30 June 2013

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
(Unaudited) (Restated)

US$*000 US$’ 000 US$ 000 Us$ 000
121,023 108,896 - -
(92,653) (81,927) - —

28,370 26,969 - -
(7,.981) (9,125) - -
(7,891) (6,446) (1,916) (1,434)
(2,333) (2,322) (873) {118)
10,165 9,076 (2,789) (1,552)
78 780 - -
(2,049) (963) — —
(1,971) (185) - -
(1,406) (1,632) - -
6,788 7,259 (2,789) (1,552)
(752) (1,374) - —
6,036 5,885 (2,789) (1,552)
(101) (131) _ _
6,137 6,016 (2,789) (1,552)
047 0.56
0.47 0.55
CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Chief Financial Officer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

F83



Statements of comprehensive income
Six months ended 30 June

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (after
reclassification adjustment):

Items that will or may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss

Currency translation differences

Net loss on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment, net of tax

Items that will not be classified to profit or

loss

Remeasurement of Retirement Benefit — IAS 19
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the

year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributabie to:

Non-controlling interests
Owners of the Company

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements

Period Ended 30 June 2013

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
(Unaudited) (Restated)
US$’ 000 Uss’oo0 Us$’ 000 USs$’000

10,459 10,151 (3,791) (2,735)

(13,217 8,521 - -

5,494 1,006

(7,723) 9,527 — -

2,736 19,678 (3,791) (2,735}

(185) (282) - -
2,921 19,960 (3,791) (2,735)

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

IGNACIO C.0. SISON
Chief Financial Offtcer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of comprehensive income
Three months ended 30 June

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
(Unaudited) (Restated)
USs$000 US$’000 US$000 US$000

Profit for the year 6,036 5,885 (2,789) (1,552)
Other comprehensive income (after

reclassification adjustment):
Items that will or may be reclassified

subsequently to profit or loss
Currency translation differences (14,282) 2,851 - -
Net loss on revaluation of property, plant

and equipment, net of tax - - — -
Items that will not be classified to profit or

loss
Remeasurement of Retirement Benefit — IAS 19 5,494 1,006
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the

year, net of tax (8,788) 3,857 — -
Total comprehensive income for the year (2,752) 9,742 (2,789) (1,552)
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Non-controlling interests (101) (135) - -
Owners of the Company (2,651) 9,873 (2,789) (1,552}

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

%@% 8. 7L /gfﬁ
IGNACIO C.0. SISON M

Chief Financial Officer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of changes in equity

Six months ended 30 June 2013 and 2012

Company

2012

At ] January 2012

Total comprehensive loss for the period
Loss for the period

Total comprehensive loss for the period

Transactions with owners of the Company
recognised directly in equity

Contributions by and distributions to
owners

Value of employee services recetved for issue
of share options

Share-based payment transactions

Dividends {note 22}

Total contributions by and distributions
to owners of the Company

At 30 June 2012 (Unaudited)

2013

At 1 January 2013

Total comprehensive loss for the period
Loss for the period

Total comprehensive loss for the period

Transactions with owners of the Company
recognised directly in equity

Contributions by and distributions to
owners

Value of employee services received for issue
of share options

Share Bonus Issue

Acquisition of treasury shares

Share options exercised

Dividends (note 22)

Total contributions by and distributions
to owners of the Company

At 30 June 2013 (Unaudited)

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013
Share Reserve
Share Share option  forown Retained Total
capital preminm reserve  shares earnings equity
US$’000 US$'000 USS'000 USS000 USS000 USS'000
10,818 69,212 2,367 (2,054) 24,015 104,358
- - - - (2,735)  (2,735)
_ — - - (2,735)  (2,735)
- - 434 - - 434
- - (1,550) 1,550 - -
— - — - (15,599 (15,599)
— - (1,116) 1,550  (15,599) (15,165)
10,818 69,212 1,251 {504) 5.681 86,458
10,818 69,682 953 {504y 30,301 111,250
- - - - (3,791)  (3,791)
- - - - {3,791y  (3.79D)
- - 431 - - 431
2,157 - - - {2,157 -
- - - (2,188) - (2,188)
- (338)  (1,321) 2,063 — 404
— - — - (16,297 (16,297)
2,157 (338) {890) (125) (i8454) (17,650)
12,975 69,344 63 (629) 8,056 89,809
CERTIFIED CORRECT:

e (.L

IGNACIO C.0. SISON
Chief Financial Officer

167

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

FS58



Statements of cash flows
Six months ended 30 June 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Amortisation of intangible assets

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Recognition/{reversal) of impairment loss on accounts
receivables

Recognition of impairment loss on inventory

Impairment loss/(reversal) on property, plant
and equipment

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share of profit of joint venture, net of tax

Tax expense

Changes in:

Other assets

Inventories

Biological assets

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other payables including employee benefits
Remeasurement effect of retirement plan

QOperating cash flows

Taxes paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest recetved

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Additional investment in joint venture

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid

Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from exercise of share options
Acquisition of treasury shares

Dividends paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Effect of exchange rate changes on balances
held in foreign currency

Cash and cash equivalenis at end of year

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013
Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
(Unaudited) (Restated)
US$' 000 US$'000 US$'000 US$*000
10,644 10,433 (3,791) (2,735)
285 286 - -
8,607 6,789 - ~
(623) (184)
1,021 968 - -
(165) (135)
(132) (14) - -
431 (1,116) 431 434
2,431 3,231 - -
2,758 2,648 — —
25,257 22,906 (3,360) {2,301}
(4,072) (5,082) - -
(17,041) (21,141 - -
(5,459) (8,237) - -
4,743 15,169 (95) (86)
{25,509) (13,088) 21,736 17,994
1,214 898
(20,867) (8,575) 18,281 15,607
(6,677 (2,718) - -
(27.544) (11,293) 18.281 15,607
247 331 - -
324 40 - -
(8,261) (1,346) - -
(1,649) (4,054) = -
(9,339) (5,029) - _
(1,667 (1,825) - -
46,531 22,314 - —
404 - 404 -
(2,188) 1,550 (2,188) -
(16,297) (15,599) (16,297) (15,599)
26,783 6,440 (18,081) (15,599)
(10,100 (9,882) 200 8
24,555 20,877 232 211
4,439 3,051 - -
18,894 14,046 432 219

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statemeHts.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:
‘ € ‘
IGNACIO C.0. SISON

Chief Financial Officer

FS9
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the financial statements

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Domicile and activities

Del Monte Paciftc Limited {the “Company”) was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands on
27 May 1999 under the International Business Companies Ordinance, Chapter 291 of the laws
of the British Virgin Islands, as an intemational business company. On 2 August 1999, the
Company was admitted to the Official List of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited (“SGX-ST"). The registered office of the Company is located at Craigmuir Chambers,
Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in growing, processing, and selling canned and fresh pineapples, pineapple
concentrate, tropical mixed fruit, tomato-based products, and certain other food products mainly
under the brand names of “Del Monte” and “S&W™. The details of the Company’s subsidiaries
and their principal activities are set out in note 5.

The fmancial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interests in joint ventures.

Details of the Group’s subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of Effective equity
incorporation  held by the Group
Name of subsidiary Principal activities and business 2012 2011
% %

Held by the Company
Del Monte Pacific Resources Limited Investment holding British 100.00 100.00
{“*DMPRL") [ Virgin Islands
DMPL India Pte Ltd (“DMPLI") 1" Investment holding Singapore 100.00 100.00
DMPL Management Services Pte Lid Providing administrative Singapore 100.00 100.00
{“DMs™ M support and liaison services

to the Group
GTL Limited (“*GTL™ ! Trading food products Federal H00.00 100.00

mainly under the brand Territory

names, “Del Monte” and of Labuan,

buyer’s own label Malaysia
S$&W Fine Foods International Limited Owner of the "S& W™ British 100.00 100.00
(“s&wy trademark in Asia Virgin Islands

(excluding Australia and

New Zealand), the Muldle

East, Western Europe,

Eastern Evrope and Africa
Held by DMPRL
Central American Resources, Inc Investment holding Panama 100.00 100.00

(“CARI™ M

FSI10



2.1

2.2

Held by CARI
Del Monte Philippines, Inc (“DMPT™)

Dewey Limited (“Dewey”)

Pacific Brands Philippines, Inc 14

Held by DMPLI
Del Monte Foods India Private Limited
(“DMFT7y 3

DMPL India Limited U

Name of subsidiary

Held by DMP1
Philippines Packing Management
Services Corporation 2}

Held by Dewey
Dewey Sdn. Bhd. !

(a) 0.1% held by DMPRI..
f11  Audited by KPMG LLP Singapore.

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Growing, processing and

-distribution of food products

mainly under the brand
names “Del Monte™.

Owner of rademarks in
VArIoUs counlries;
investment holding

Inactive

Manufacturing, processing
and distributing food,
heverages and other
related products

Investment holding

Principal activities

Management, logistics and
support services

Owner of the “Del Mente™
and “Today’s” trademarks
in the Philippines

{2]  Audited by member firm of KPMG International.
[3]  Audited by other certified public accountants. Subsidiary is not significant under rule 718 ofthe SGX-ST Listing Manual
[4]  Not required to be audited in the country of incorporation.

Financial statements
Period Fnded 30 June 2013

Philippines 100.00 100.00
Bermuda 100.00 100.00
State of 1060.00 100.00
Delaware,
USA
Mumbai, 100.00 100.00
India
Mauritius 92.80 92.00
Place of Effective equity
incorporation  held by the Group
and business 2012 2011
% %
Philippines 100.00 100.06
Malaysia 100.00 100.00

A subsidiary is considered significant as defined under the SGX-ST Listing Manual if its net
tangible assets represent 20% or more of the Group’s consolidated net tangible assets, or if its
pre-tax profits account for 20% or more of the Group’s consolidated pre-tax profits.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis of measurement

These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standard (1AS) 34 Interim Financial Reporting. Selected explanatory

FS11



Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

notes are included to explain events and transactions that are significant to an understanding of
the changes in financial position and performance of the Group since the last annual
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2012. These
condensed interim financial statements do not include all the information required for full
annual financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards.

These financial statements are presented in United States (US) dollars, which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in US doltars has been rounded to the
nearest thousand, unless otherwise stated.

Significant accounting policies
Except as described below, the accounting policies applied by the Group in these condensed

inteim financial statements are the same as those applied by the Group in its consolidated
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2012,

New standards and interpretations

The Group has adopted the following IFRS from 1 January 2013 and accordingly, changed its
accounting policies in the following areas:

Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income (dmendments to IAS 1, Preseniation of
Financial Statements). The amendments: (a) require that an entity presents separately the items
of other comprehensive income that would be reclassified to profit or loss in the future, if
certain conditions are met, from those that would never be reclassified to profit or loss; (b) do
not change the existing option to present profit or loss and other comprehensive income in two
statements; and (c) change the title of the consolidated statement of comprehensive income to
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, an entity is
still allowed to use other titles. The amendments do not address which items are presented in
other comprehensive income or which items need to be reclassified. The adoption of the
amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Disclosures: Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities {Amendments 1o IFRS 7).
These amendments include minimum disclosure requirements related to financial assets and
financial liabilities that are: (a) offset in the consolidated statements of financial position; or (b)
subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements. They include a
tabular reconciliation of gross and net amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities,
separately showing amounts offset and not offset in the consolidated statements of financial
position. The adoption of the amendments is required to be retrospectively applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements, introduces a new approach to determining which
investees should be consolidated and provides a single model to be applied in the control
analysis for all investees. An investor controls an investee when: (a) it ts exposed or has rights
to vanable returns from its involvement with that investee; {b) it has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over that investee; and (¢} there is a link between power and returns.
Control is reassessed as facts and circumstances change. IFRS 10 supersedes IAS 27 (2008),
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, and International Interpretation Standards
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Period Ended 30 June 2013

Interpretation Committee (SIC) 12, Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities. The adoption of
the new standard is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

IFRS 11, Joint Arrangements, focuses on the rights and obligations of joint arrangements, rather
than the legal form (as is currently the case). The new standard: (a) distinguishes joint
arrangements between joint operations and joint ventures; and (b) eliminates the option of using
the equity method or proportionate consolidation for jointly controlled entities that are now
called joint ventures as it always requires the use of equity method. IFRS 11 supersedes 1AS 31,
Interests in Joint Ventures, and Intemational Interpretation SIC 13, Jointly Controlled Entities -
Non-monetary Contributions by Venturers. The adoption of the new standard is required for
annual periods beginning on or after I January 2013. The standard has no impact on the
Group’s financial position and performance since the only jointly controlled entity, i.e. Field
Fresh Foods Private Limited is already accounted for under the equity method.

IFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities, contains the disclosure requirements for
entitics that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements (i.e., joint operations or joint
ventures), associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. The new standard provides
mformation that enables users to evaluate: (a) the nature of, and risks associated with, an
entity’s interests in other entities; and (b) the effects of those interests on the entity’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows. The adoption of the new standard is required for
annual periods beginning on or after | Yanuary 2013.

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance (dmendments to [FRS 10, IFRS 11, and IFRS 12). The
amendments: (a) simplify the process of adopting IFRS 10 and 11, and provide relief from the
disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities; (b) simplify the transition and
provide additional relief from the disclosures that could have been onerous depending on the
cxtent of comparative information provided in the financial statements; and (c) limit the
restatement of comparatives to the immediately preceding period; this applies to the full suite of
standards. Entities that provide comparatives for more than one period have the option of
leaving additional comparative periods unchanged. In addition, the date of the initial application
is now defined in IFRS 10 as the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the standard
is applied for the first time. At this date, an entity tests whether thers is a change in the
consolidation conclusion for its investee. The adoption of the amendments is required for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

IFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in
individual [FRS with a single source of fair value measurement guidance. It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and sets out disclosure requirements for fair
value measurements. It explains how to measure fair value when it is required or permitted by
other IFRS. It does not introduce new requirements to measure assets or liabilities at fair value
nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to fair value measurements that currently exist
in certain standards. The adoption of the new standard is required for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013.

IAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (201 1), supersedes IAS 28 (2008). [AS 28
(2011) makes the following amendments: (a} IFRS 5, Noncurrent Assets Held Jfor Sale and
Discontinued Operations, applies to an investment, or a portion of an investment, in an
associate or a joint venture that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale; and (b) on
cessation of significant influence or joint control, even if an investment in an associate becomes
an investment in a joint venture or vice versa, the entity does not remeasure the retained interest.
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"The adoption of the amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

Improvements to IFRS 2009-207] contain amendments to standards with consequential
amendments to other standards and interpretations, the adoption of which did not have an effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Comparative Information beyond Minimum Requirements (dmendments to IAS 1}). These
amendments clarify the requirements for comparative information that are disclosed voluntarily
and those that are mandatory due to retrospective application of an accounting policy, or
retrospective restatement or reclassification of items in the financial statements. An entity must
include comparative information in the related notes to the financial statements when it
voluntarily provides comparative mformation beyond the minimum required comparative
period. The additional comparative period does not need to contain a complete set of financial
statements. On the other hand, supporting notes for the third balance sheet {mandatory when
there is a retrospective application of an accounting policy, or retrospective restatement or
reclassification of items in the financial statements) are not required. The adoption of the
amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Presentation of the Opening Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes (Amendments 1o
145 1). The amendments clarify that: (a) the opening statemnent of financial position is required
only 1if there is: (i) a change in accounting policy; {ii) a retrospective restatement; or (1i1) a
reclassification which has a material effect upon the information in that statement of financial
position; (b) except for the disclosures required under [AS &, Aecounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors, notes related to the opening statement of financial position
are no longer required; and (c) the appropriate datefor the opening statement of financial
position is the beginning of the preceding period, rather than the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented.

This 1s regardless of whether an entity provides additional comparative information beyond the
minimum comparative information requirements. The amendments explain that the
requirements for the presentation of notes related to additional comparative information and
those related to the opening statement of financial position are different, because the underlying
objectives are different. Consequential amendments have been made to IAS 34, Interim
Financial Reporting. The adoption of the amendments is required for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013.

Classification of Servicing Equipment (dmendmenis to I4S 16, Property, Plant and Equipment).
The amendments clarify the accounting of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment. The definition of “property, plant and equipment” in 1AS 16 is now considered in
determining whether these items should be accounted for under this standard. If these iterms do
not meet the definition, then they are accounted for using IAS 2, Inventories. The adoption of
the amendments is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Income Tax Consequences of Distributions (Amendments to IAS 32, Financial Instruments
Presentation). The amendments clarify that 1AS 12, fncome Taxes, applies to the accounting for
income taxes relating to: {a) distributions to holders of an equity instrument; and (b) transaction
costs of an equity transaction. This amendment removes a perceived inconsistency between [AS
32 and 1AS 12.
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Period Ended 30 June 2003

Before the amendment, IAS 32 indicated that distributions to holders of an equity instrument are
recognized directly in equity, net of any related income tax. However, IAS 12 generally requires
the tax consequences of dividends to be recognized in profit or loss. A similar consequential
amendment has also been made to TFRIC 2, Members’ Share in Co-operative Eniities and
Stmilar Instruments. The adoption of the amendments is required for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013,

Segment Assets and Liabilities (dmendments to 145 34). This is amended to align the disclosure
requirements for segment assets and segment liabilities in interim financial statements with
those in IFRS 8, Operating Segments. 1AS 34 now requires the disclosure of a measure of total
assets and liabilities for a particular reportable segment. In addition, such disclosure is only
required when: (a) the amount is regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker; and
(b) there has been a material change from the amouni disclosed in the last annual consolidated
financial statements for that reportable segment. The adoption of the amendments is required for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013,

Except as otherwise indicated, the adoption of these foregoing new or revised standards,
amendments to standards and Interpretations of IFRIC did not have a material effect on the
condensed interim financial statements.

* Amendments to IAS 27, Separate Financial Starements are effective for financial statements for
the annual period beginning on or after 1 Junuary 2013 but are not applicabie to the Group
financial statements.

* [AS 19, Employee Benefits (Amended 2011}, includes the following requirements: (a) actuarial
gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income; this change will
remove the corridor method and eliminate the ability of entities to recognize all changes in the
defined benefit obligation and in plan assets in profit or loss, which is currently allowed under
IAS 19; and (b) expected return on plan assets recognized in profit or loss is calculated based on
the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation. The adoption of the amendments is
required to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.The Group adopted the amendments to TAS 19 with 31 December 2012 financial
statements restated for comparative purposes. The cffects of the adoption on the financial
staternents are shown in Note 17, Employee Benefis.

New standards or Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations Not Yet
Adopted

A number of new or revised standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are
effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2013, and have not been applied in
preparing the financial statements. Except as otherwise indicated, none of these is expected to
have a significant effect on the financial statements of the Group. The Group does not plan to
adopt these standards earty. The Group will adopt the following new or revised standards,
amendments to standards and interpretations on the respective effective dates:

= Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilitics (dmendments to I4S 32). The amendments
clarify that: (a) an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is: (i} not
contingent on a future event; and (ii) enforceable both in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterparties; and (b) gross
settlement is equivalent to net settlement if and only if the gross settlement mechanism has
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features that: (i) eliminate or result in insiguificant credit and liquidity risk; and (ii) process
receivables and payables in a single settlement process or cycle. The adoption of the
amendments is required to be retrospectively applied for annval periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014.

IFRS 9, Firancial Instrumemnts (2010) and (2009). TFRS 9 (2009) introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial assets. Under IFRS 9 (2009), financial assets
are classified and measured based on the business model in which they are held and the
characteristics of their contractual cash flows. IFRS 9 (2010) introduces additions relating to
financial liabilities. The International Accounting Standards Board currently has an active
preject to make limited amendments to the classification and measurement reguirements of
IFRS 9 and add new requirements to address the impairment of financial assets and hedge
accountmng. IFRS 9 (2010 and 2009) is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
Jannary 2015. The Group is still evaluating the possible financial impact of the adoption of
IFRS 9 and does not plan to adopt this standard early-

IFRIC 21, Levies, the interpretation provides guidance on ihe accounting for government
levies. The obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the activity that triggers
the payment of the levy. If the activity that triggers the payment of the levy is the generation of
revenue in the current period and the calculation of that levy is based on the revenue that was
generated in a previous period, the obligating event for that levy is the generation of revenue in
the current period. The liability to pay a levy is recognised progressively if the obligating event
occurs over a period of time. The Group is still evaluating the possible financial tmpact of the
adoption to the financial statements.

Recoverable amount disclosure for non-financial assets (Admendments to [AS 36). The

amendments require additional disclosure on the fair value measurement when the recoverable
amount of impaired assets is based on fair value less costs of disposal method.
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

As at 30 June 2013, there were no leased property, plant and equipment.

At 30 June 2013, the Group has no legal or constructive obligation to dismantle any of its
leasehold improvements as the lease contracts provide, among other things, that the
improvements introduced on the leased assets shall become the property of the lessor upon
termination of the lease.

Freehold land of the Group located in the Philippines at 30 June 2013 is stated at fair value of
US35,643,000 (2012: US$5,941,000) based on prior year independent valuation by LCH
Philippines Inc, Manila, Philippines, on an existing use basis. Management has assessed that the
fair value of the freehold land is not significantly different from its carrying value as at 30 June
2013.

Freehold land of the Group located in Singapore at 30 June 2013 is stated at fair value of
US$3,591,000 (2012: US$3,781,000) based on prior year independent valuation by CB Richard
Ellis, Singapore, on an existing use basis. Management has assessed that the fair value of the
frcehold land is not significantly different from its carrying value as at 30 Tune 2013,

The carrying amount of the frechold land would have been US$2,282.000 {2012: US$2,282,000)

had the frechold land been carried at cost less impairment losses.

Joint venture

Details of the joint venture that is held by DMPL India Limited are as follows:

Name of company : FieldFresh Foods Private Limited *

Principal activities : Production and sale of fresh and processed fruits
and vegetables food products

Country of incorporation/business : India

Effective equity held by the Group : 46.50% (2012: 46.00%)

* Audited by Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Gurgaon, India.

The summarised financial information of the joint venture, not adjusted for the percentage
ownership held by the Group, is as follows:
June 30, December
2013 31,2012
US$000  US$000
Assets and liabilities

Non-cuirent assets 24,946 26,744
Current assets 17,897 16,283
Total assets 42843 43,027
Current liabilities 20,398 17,504
Non-current liabilities 21,874 23,011
Total liabiliries 42,272 40,515
Net assets 571 2,512
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Results

Revenue

Expenses

Loss after taxaticn

Intangible assets

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statemenis
Period ended 30 June 201 3

June 30, June 30,
2013 2012
US$ 000 US$000

23,445 16,581
(28,677)  (23,607)
(5,232) (7,026)

Trademarks

US$ 000
Cost
At 1 January 2012 22,310
At 31 December 2012 22310
At 30 June 2013 22,310
Accumulated Amortisation
At | January 2012 6,306
Arnortisation 571
At 31 December 2012 6,877
At} January 2013 6,877
Amortisation ~ 285
At 30 June 2013 7,162
Carrying Amount
At | January 2012 16,004
At 31 December 2012 15,433
At 30 June 2013 15,148

Trademarks

Indian sub-continent trademark

In November 1996, a subsidiary, DMPRL, entered into a sub-license agreement with an affiliated
company to acquire the exclusive right to use the “Del Monte” trademark in the Indian sub-
continent territories in connection with the production, manufacture, sale and distribution of food
products and the right to grant sub-licences to others (“Indian sub-continent trademark’). This led
to the acquisition of the joint venture, FieldFresh Foods Private Limited (“FFPL”) in 2007 and the
grant of trademarks to FFPL to market the company’s product under the “Del Monte” brand
name. The net carrying amount and the remaining amortisation period of the Indian sub-continent
trademark as at 30 June 2013 are US$4,459,000 and 23.5 years (2012; US$4,649,000 and 24.5
years) respectively.

Philippines trademarks

A subsidiary, Dewey, owns the “Del Monte” and “Today’s” trademarks for use in connection
with processed foads in the Philippines (“Philippines trademarks”). The net carrying amount and
the remaiming amortisation period of the Philippines trademarks as at 30 June 2013 are
USS$1,981,000 and 17.5 years (2012: US$2,094,000 and 18.5 years) respectively,
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Management has reviewed for indicators of impairment for the Philippines trademarks and
concluded that no indication of impairment exist at the balance sheet date.

S&W trademark

In November 2007, a subsidiary, S&W Fine Foods International Limited, entered into an
agreement with Del Monte Corporation to acquire the exclusive right to use the “S&W”
trademark in Asia (excluding Australia and New Zealand), the Middle East, Western Europe,
Eastern Europe and Africa for a total consideration of US$10,000,000. The net carrying amount
and the remaining amortisation period of the “S&W” trademark as at 30 June 2013 are
US$8.,618,000 and 34.5 years (2012: US$8,868 000 and 35.5 years) respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off
Current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same tax
authority,

The effects of the amendments in TAS 19, Employee benefits have already been retrospectively

applied in the Deferred Tax Asset account. The impact of change is summarized in Note 17,
Employee Benefits.

Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities of the Group during the year are as follows:

Charged/
Charged/ (credited)
(credited) {0 other
At to profit or comprehensive Currency
1 January loss income realignment At 30 June
Group USs$*000 Uuss 000 USs$000 USs$ 000 US$’000
{Restated)
2013
Deferred tax assets
Provisions 5,393 772 (1 (211} 5,953
Impairment loss made on property,
plant and equipment 92 21 - {4) 67
Foreign exchange differences 114 285 ~ (20) 379
5,500 1,036 o (1) (233) 6,399
Deferred tax liabilities
Revaluation of freehold land (1,781) - - 89 (1,692)
Accelerated depreciation allowance {719 43 - 34 (642)
Growing crops (2,400) (17 - 130 (2,449)
Remeasurement of Retirement Plan 1,133 - (2,291) (57) {1,215)
(3,767) _ (136) (2,291) 196 (5,998)
Net deferred tax assets 1,831 900 (2,292) (39) 401
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At Charged/ Charged/ Currency At 31
1 January  {credited) (credited) realignment December
1o profit or to other 2012
loss comprehensive {Restated)
mcome
Group US$ 000 US$'000 US$'000 US$' 000 US$'000
(Restated)
Deferred tax assets
Provisions 4,467 445 111 370 5,393
Impairment loss made on property,
plant and equipment 141 30 - 2 92
Foreign exchange differences 1,171 (1,000) - (57} 114
Remeasurement of Retirement Plan 1,526 {(551) 138 1,133
7,305 {606) (440) 472 6,732
Deferred tax liabilities
Revaluation of freehold jand (1,563) - (111 (108) (1,782)
Accelerated depreciation allowance (764) 86 - (41) (719
Growing crops {2,194) (48) — (158) (2,400)
(4521) 38 (111) (307) (4,901)
Net deferred tax assets 2,784 ~(368) (351) 165 1,831
Other assets
Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012
US$*000 US$ 000
Advances to growers 12,070 8,456
Security deposits 1,072 1,129
Land expansion (development costs of acquired leased areas) 3,843 3,817
Others 976 1,064

17,961 14,466

The advances to growers may be applied against the minimum guaranteed profits to growers.
Land expansion comprises development costs of newly acquired leased areas including costs such
as creation of access roads, construction of bridges and clearing costs. These costs are amortised

on a straight-line basis over the lease periods of 10 years (2012: 10 years).

Others comprise of land development costs incurred on leased land used for the cultivation of
growing crops. These costs are amortised over a pertod of 10 years (2012: 10 years).
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10.

Inventories

Fintshed goods

- at cost

- atmet realisable value
Semi-finished goods

- atcost

- atnet realisable value

Raw materials and packaging supplies

- atcost

In the six months period ended June 30, 2013, raw
finished goods and semi-finished goods recognised as ¢
(2012: US$102,080,000).

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012
US$000 USS$*000

32,182 24172
4,790 5,725
20,400 20,912
1,638 234

127,114 113,458

materials, consumables and changes in

ost of sales amounted to US$114,535,000

Inventories are stated after allowance for inventory obsolescence. Movements in the allowance
for inventory obsolescence during the financial year are as follows:

At 1 January
Allowance for the year

Write-off against allowance

Currency realignment

Biological assets

Growing crops (at cost)
At 1 January

Additions

Harvested

Currency realignment

Livestock (at fair value)
At | January
Purchases of livestock

Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012
US$000 US$060

12,156 8,788
1,021 4,066
(2,477) (1,331)
{655) 633
10,045 12,156
Group

June 30, December
2013 31,2012
US$000 US$000

108,067 90,529
39,629 83,910
(34,554)  (72,614)
(5,416) 6,242
107,726 108,067

1,598 1,262
273 1,022
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and iis Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Changes in fair value attributable to price changes 80 (9)
Sales of livestock (23D {(772)
Currency realignment (80) 95
1,640 1,598
Total biological assets 109366 1 109,665
Trade and other receivables
Group Company
June 30, December June 30, December
Note 2013 31,2012 2013 31,2012
IS5 060 LS$ 000 USs$000 US3'000
Trade receivables 12 63,337 83,403 — -
Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables 29.617 18,985 82 4
Amounts due from subsidiaries
(non-trade) _ - - 80,172 80,155
Trade and other receivables 94,954 102,388 80,254 80,159
Prepayments (9,103) (8,898) (n -
Down payment to contractors (10,202) (6,359) — -
Loans and receivables 75,649 87,131 80,253 80,159

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

The ageing of loans and receivables at the reporting date is:

Group
June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
Impairment Impairment
Gross losses Gross losses
UIS5°000 US$’000 US$000 US$°000
Not past due 58,980 - 70,946 (129)
Past due 0 - 60 days 9,837 - 10,925 -
Past due 61 - 90 days 1,127 - 1,854 -
Past due 91 - 120 days 1,055 - 168 —
More than 120 days 7,753 (3,123) 7,221 (3,854)
78,772 (3,123) 91,114 {3,983)

The Group’s historical expericnce in the collection ot accounts receivable falls within the
recorded allowances. Due to these factors, management believes that no additional credit risk
beyond amounts provided for collection losses is inherent in the Group’s trade recetvables,
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Trade receivables
Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012
US$000 US$’000

Trade receivables : 68,460 87386
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables {trade) (3,123) (3,983)
65,337 83,403

Movements in allowance for doubtful receivables (trade) during the financial year are as follows:

Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012
US$’000 US$000

At 1 January 3,982 1,871
Allowance recognised/(reversed) for the year {(trade) (635) 1,626
Write-off against allowance {33) (60)
Currency realignment (171) 546
3,123 3,983

Share capital

June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012
No. of No. of
shares US$°000 shares US$000
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of US$0.01 each 2,000,000,00(_)_ 20,000  2,000,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of US$0.01 each 1,297,500,491 12,975 1,081,781,194 10,818

The Group has also issued share awards under the Del Monte Pacific Restricted Share Plan (**Del
Monte Pacific RSP”") and Del Monte Pacific Performance Share Plan (“Del Monte Pacific PSP™)
during the current financial year.

The US$2,157,0000 or 215,71 9,000 shares increase in the share capital relates to the bonus share
issued on 19" April 2013 to shareholders of the company pursuant to the bonus issue.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and

are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the Group. All shares rank equally with regard to
the Group’s residual assets.
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Del Monte Pacific Linited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013
Reserves
Group Company
December
June 30, 31,2012 June 30, December
2013 (Restated) 2013 31, 2012
US$ 000 US$ 000 US$’a00 US$ 000
Reserves for retirement 2,530 (2,964)
Revaluation reserve 3,594 3,594 - -
Retained eamnings 188,294 196,104 8,056 30,301
Reserve for own shares (629) (504) (629) (504)
Share premium ‘ 69,205 69,543 69344 69,682
Share option reserve a3 953 63 953
Translation reserve ~(38,166) (24,949) ‘

224,891 241,777 76,834 100,432

The revaluation reserve relates (o surplus on the revaluation of freehold land of the Group.

The reserve for the Company’s own shares camprises the cost of the Company’s shares held by
the Group. At 30 June 2013, the Group held 1,559,000 of the Company’s shares (2012:
6,545,000).

Under the British Virgin Islands law in whose Jurisdiction the Company operates, the Company’s
share premium and revenue reserve form part of the Company’s surplus account that may be
available for dividend distribution. The Group’s share premium is shown net of a merger deficit
of US§ 139,000, which arose from the acquisition of a subsidiary, Del Monte Pacific Resources
Limited, under common control in 1999

The share option reserve comprises the cumulative vahie of employee services received for the
issue of share options.

The translation reserve comprises foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign entities,
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Financial liabilities

Current liabilities
Unsecured short-term borrowings

Current portion of unsecured long-term borrowings
Accrued lease liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Unsecured long-term borrowings

Accrued lease liabilities

Other payables

Unsecured short-term borrowings

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financiai statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Group
June 30, December
2013 31,2012
Uss$’000 US$000
166,127 125,907
166,127 125,907
13,872 14,604
693 688
368 387
14,933 15,679
181,060 141,586

The amounts are unsecured with weighted average eftective interest rates of 1.09% to 3.22%
(2012: 1.05% to 4.0%) per annum which are fixed throughout the term of the loans.

Unsecured long-term borrowings

The amounts are unsecured with weighted average effective interest rates of 3.5% to 3.63%
(2012: 1.6% to 5.7%) per annum which reprice at intervals of 1 to 3 months,

Terms and debt repayment schedule

Terms and conditions of outstanding short-term loans and borrowings are as follows:

Group

Unsecured bank
loan
Unsecured bank
loan
Unsecured bank
loan
Unsecured bank
loan

Currency

PHP

UsD

PHP

UsD

Nominal
interest
rate
%
3.00- 3.45
1.05-2.00
1.56 - 3.45

1.05-2.00

Year of
maturity
2013
2013
2013

2013

2013 2012
Face Carrying Face Carrying
value  amount value amount
US$ 000 US$000 USS 000  USS’ 000
52,871 52,871 - -
113,256 113,256 - -
— - 31,731 31,731
- - 94,176 94,176
166,127 166,127 125,907 125,907
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Terms and conditions of outstanding long-term loans and borrowings are as follows;

Group Currency

Unsecured bank
ioan
Unsecured bank
loan
Unsecured bank
loan
Unsecured bank
loan

PHP

PHF

PHP

PHP

Nominal
interest
rate
Yo

3Y PDSTF + 95/.25
{GRT)

3-Mos PDSTF + 1/7.95
(GRT)

3-Y PDSTF + 95/ .25
{(GRTY

3-Mos PDSTF + 1/.95
(GRT}

Year of
maturity
2014
2015
2014

2015

PDSTF - Philippine Dealing Systemn Treasury Fixing Rate
GRT - Gross Receipt Tax

2013 2012
Face Carrying Face Carrying
value  amount value amount
LS$°000 USS'000 US$ 000  US$000
2,312 2,312 - -
11,560 11,560 . _
- 2.434 2,434
- - [2,170 12,170
13,872 13,872 14,604 14,604

As of June 30, 2013, the Group has complied with all related loan covenants of its outstanding

financial liabilities.

The following are the expected contractual undiscounted cash outflows of financial liabilities,
including interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements:

Greup

June 30, 2013 (Unaudited)

Non-derivative financial

liabilities

Unsecured bank loans

- Short-term
- Long-term

Accrued lease liabilities

Other payables

Trade and other payables

December 31, 2012 (Restated)

Non-derivative financial

liabilities

Unsecured bank loans

- Short-term
- Long-term

Accrued lease liabilities

Other payables

Trade and other payables

Employee Benefits

Carrying Contractuzl  Less than 1-2 2-5

amount cash flows 1 year years years
US$000 1/S$°000 US§ 000 US$’000 US$’000
166,127 166,379 166,379 - -
13,872 13,934 2,330 11,604 -
093 693 - - 693
368 368 - 368 -
77,300 77,300 77,300 — -
258,360 258,674 246,009 11,973 693
125,907 126,095 126,095 - -
14,604 15,871 571 2913 12,387
688 688 - 3 683
387 387 - 150 237
94,029 94,029 94,029 - -
5,208 5,208 5,208 - -
240,823 242278 225,903 3,066 13,309
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Company
2013

Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Trade and other payables

2012
Non-derivative financial

liabilities
Trade and other payables

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Trade and other payables

Trade payables

Accrued operating cxpenses

Accrued payroll expenses
Value-added tax payables

Withheld from employees (taxes and social

security cost)
Other payables

Amounts due to subsidiaries (non-trade)

Carrying Contractnal Less than 1-2 2-5
amount cash flows 1 year years Years
US$’000 USs$ 000 US$ 000 USS000 uss ooe
76,319 76,319 76,319 - —
76,319 76,319 76,319 - -
54,583 54,583 54,583 — -
54,583 54,583 54,583 — -
Group Company
June 30, December June 30, December
2013 31,2012 2013 31,2012
(Restated) (Restated)
Us$°000 US$ 000 US$*000 US$°000
38,808 47,774 - -
33,651 41,118 146 655
3,654 3,997 - -
_ (25) - -
1,187 1,165 -
— _ 5 -
L - — 76,168 53,928
71300 94,029 76,319 54,583

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Employee Benefits

Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

A subsidiary, DMPI, has a funded, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan covering
substantially all of its officers and regular full-time employees. The benefits are based on a

percentage of latest monthiy salary and credited years of service.

Adoptien of the Amendments to PAS 19

The adoption of the amendments to PAS 19 resuited in certain changes to the Group"'s previous
accounting policies. The amendments were applied on a retroactive basis and comparative
statements for 2012 have been restated to reflect the changes in accounting policies.

The effects of the adoption on the financial statements are as follows:

Increase/ (decrease) in:

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Increase in Deferred tax assets

Decrease in Reserve for retirement plan
Increase in Employee Benefits

Increase in Retained Earnings- Unappropriated
Decrease i Translation Reserve

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Retirement cost presented as part of
“General and administrative expenses”
Income tax expense

Overall increase in profit for the period

Remeasurement of retirement benefit
Tax effect of remeasurement of retirement benefit
Overall increase in other comprehensive income for the period

As of December As of January 1,

31, 2012 2012
1,133 1,575
(2,964) (3,859)
3,777 5251
303 182

a7n 0

For the period June
30, 2012

(84)
25
59

1,437
(431)
1,006
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

At 30 June and 31 December, the amount recognised in the balance sheet is as follows:

Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012

(Unaudited) (Restated)
US$000 US$*000
|

Present value of funded obligations 41,904 43,297
Fair value of plan assets {44,596) {38,089}
(2,692) 5,208

Present value of funded obligations

Liability at T January 43,285 39139
Benefits paid by the plan (2,139) (3,155)
Current service costs and interests 2916 6,064
Actuarial loss/{gain) - (1,458)
Currency realignment (2,162) 2,707
Liability, end 41,904 43,297

Fair value of plan assets

Government bonds and foreign currencies 40,634 34,128
Property occupied by a lessee 3,931 3,931
Property occupied by the Group 31 30

44,596 38,089

Meovement in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at 1 January 38,083 32,858
Contributions paid into the plan 1,308 2,764
Benefits paid by the plan (2,139 (3,153)
Actual return on plan assets 9,247 3,350
Currency realignment ' {1,903) 2,272
Fair value of plan assets, end 44,596 38,089

Actuarial valuation

The principal actuarial assumptions used for accounting purposes were:

Group
June 30, December
2013 31,2012
Discount rate {per annum) 5% 5%
Expected return on plan assets (per annum) 9% 9%
Futire salary increases (per annum) 6% 6%
Expected service life for the pension plan 10 years 10 years
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Historical information

Present value of the defined benefit
obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial siatements
Period ended 30 June 2013

June 30, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011 2010
(Unaudited) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
US$ 000 US$ 000 US$000 US$°000

Deficit in the plan

41,904 43,297 39,147 38,215
(44,596) . (38,089) (32,864) (29,423)
(2,692) 5,208 6,283 8,792

Source of estimation uncertainty

Pension expense and pension assets/liabilities are determined using certain actuarial estimates and

assumptions relating to the discount

rate used in valuing the subsidiary’s defined benefit

obligations and future experiences such as the rate of return on plan assets, future salary
increases, retirement date or age, and mortality and turnover rate of covered employees. These
estimates and assumptions directly influence the amount of the pension assets/liabilities and
expense recognised in the financial statements.

Revenue

Sale of goods
Dividend income received and receivable
from subsidiaries

Group Company
June 30,  June30, June30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012

US3’°000 Us$’000 US$°000 US$’000

208,412 183,606 - —

208,412 183,606 — -

Revenue of the Group comprises gross invoiced sales, net of discounts and returns, and is
recognised when goods are delivered, and titde has passed to customers. All intra-group
transactions have been excluded from Group revenue.

Finance income/ (expense)

Recognised in profit or loss
Finance income

Interest income from

- bank deposits

- others

Foreign exchange gains

Group
June 34,  June 30,
2013 2012
US$° 000 USs$ 000

1262 322
2 -
- 38
264 360
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Finance expense

Interest expenses on

- bills payable/loans (1,895) (1,731)

Foreign exchange loss (678) -
{2,573) {1,731)

Net finance expense (2,309} (1,371)

Tax

The Company

There is no tax expense for the Company as the income of the Company is exempt from all

income taxes in the British Virgin Islands.

The Group

Group tax has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates

prevailing in the respective foreign tax jurisdictions. Details of provision for Group foreign

income tax are as follows:
Group

June 30,

June 30, 2

012

2013 (Restated)
US$000  US$’000

Current tax

- current year 1,774 1,057

Deferred tax

- current year 984 1,591
2,758 2,648

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before tax 13,217 12,799

Taxation on profit at weighted average of the applicable tax rates 1,375 1,661

Non-deductible expenses 1,183 987
2,758 2,648

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to

sharcholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Group
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Det Monte Pacific Limired and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

June 30,
June 30, 2012
2013 (Restated)
Basic earnings per share is based on:
Profit for the year (UJS$°000) 10,644 10,433

Basic weighted average number of ardinary shares (*000):

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 1,081,781 1,081,781
Effect of own shares held (11,677) (8,614)
Effect of share options exercised 10,777 7,055
Effect of bonus shares (note 13) 215719 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares at 30 June (basic) 1,296,600 1,080,222
Basic earnings per share (in US cents) 0.82 0.97

For the purpose of calculation of the diluted earmings per ordinary share, the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to take into account the dilutive effect arising from
ESOP and Del Monte Pacific RSP, with the potential ordinary shares weighted for the period
outstanding.

The effect of ESOP and Del Monte Pacific RSP on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue is as follows:
Group
June 30,
June 30, 2012
2013 {Restated)
Diluted earnings per share is based on:

Profit for the year (US$°000) 10,644 10,433
Diluted weighted average number of shares {*000}):
Weighted average mmmber of ordinary shares at 30 June (basic) 1,296,600 1,080,222
Potential ordinary shares issnable under share options 900 3,984
Weighted average number of ordinary issued and potentia} shares
assuming full conversion 1,297,500 1,084,206
Diluted eamings per share (in US cenis) 0.82 0.96
Dividends
Group and Company
June 30, June 30,
2013 2012

US$000  US$000

Tax-exempt final dividend paid in respect of the previous
tinancial year of 1.51 US cents (2012: 1.45 US cents) 16,297 15,599
16,297 15,599

Subsequent to the period ended, the Directors declared a tax-exempt interim dividend of 0.62 US
cents per share (2012: 0.72 US cents per share), amounting to US$7,983,000 (2012
US$7,771,000) in respect of the period ended 30 June 2013. These dividends have not been
provided for in these financial statements.
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

Operating segments

The Group has two reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group’s strategic
business units. The strategic business units are based on whether the products are sold as branded
or non branded. They are managed separately because they require different business
development and growth strategies due to the differing market dynamics. For each of the
strategic business units, the Group’s Executive Committee {the chief operating decision maker)
reviews nternal management reports on at least a quarterly basis. The following summary
describes the operations in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

Information regarding the results of each reportuble segment is included below. Performance is
measured based on segment profit before income tax, as included in the internal management
reports that are reviewed by the Group’s Executive Committee. Segment profit before income tax
is used to measure performance as management believes that such information is the most
relevant i evaluating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within
these industries. The segment assets reviewed by the Group’s Executive Committee relate to the
trade receivables arising from the operations of the segment business.

-Branded Business
. Includes sales of Del Monte and S&W branded products.

-Non Branded Business
¢ Non-supply contract
a. Asia Pacific — Includes sales of private label and non branded processed fruits,
beverages and other processed products, fresh fruit and cattle in the Asia Pacific
region and sales of private label processed fruits, beverages and other processed
products, fresh fruit and cattle to a non-affiliated Del Monte company at market price
in the Asia Pacific region.

b. Furope and North America — Includes sales of private label and non branded
processed fruits, beverages and other processed products in Europe and North
America and sales of private label processed fruits, beverages and other processed
products to a non-affiliated Del Monte company at market price in Europe and North
America.

» Supply contract — Includes sales of processed fruits, beverages and fresh fruit to non-
affiliated Del Monte companies under the long term supply contracts.
Seasonality of Sales
* The peak sales of branded products are generally in the fourth quarter of the year due to
the festive Christmas season, most especially in the Philippine market.

« For non branded non supply contract Asia Pacific sales, there is no significant seasonality
in terms of revenue.
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period ended 30 June 2013

¢ For non branded non supply contract Europe and North America sales, higher sales are
experienced during holiday seasons.

* For non branded supply contract, sales are higher during holiday seasons.
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and other material items

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012

(Restated)
US$’ 000 US$ 000

Revenue
Total revenue for reportable segments/consolidated

revenue 208,412 183,606
Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 91,900 69,128
Other unallocated amounts 403,874 368,459
Consolidated total assets 495,774 437 587
Major customer

Revenue from one customer of the Group’s Non Branded segment for the six months ended
June 2013 amounted to approximately US$26,332 (Six months ended 30 June 2012:
US$28,349), representing 13% (2012: 15%) of the Group’s total revenue.

Share option and incentive plans

The ESOP of the Company was approved and amended by its members at general meetings held
on 30 July 1999 and 21 February 2002 respectively. No further options could be granted
pursuant to the ESOP as 1t had expired on 24 July 2009. Any options granted by the Company
prior to 24 July 2009 would continue to be valid for a period of 10 years from the date of the
grant of options.

The Company’s shareholders also approved the adoption of two share plans, Del Monte Pacific
RSP and Del Monte Pacific PSP (collectively the “Share Plans”), at a general meeting held on
26 April 2005. The Share Plans seek to increase the Company’s flexibility and effectiveness in
its continuing efforts to reward, retain and motivate employees, and are currently targeted at
executives in key positions, to excel in their performance.

Other information regarding the Del Monte Pacific RSP are as follows:
(a) No minimum vesting periods are prescribed.

{b) The length of the vesting period(s) in respect of each award granted will be determined on
a case-to-case basis by the RSOC.

(¢} Delivery of shares upon vesting of the share awards may be by way of an issue of new
shares and/or the transfer of existing shares (by way of purchase of existing shares).

On 7 March 2008, three employees of related companies were granted an apgregate of
1,725,000 share awards at the market price 0f S$0.615 per share.

On 20 May 2008, 1,611,000 shares were awarded at the market price of $$0.680 per share to Mr

Josehto D Campos, Ir, an associate of a controlling shareholder, approved by sharcholders at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28 April 2008.
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Del Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

On 12 May 2009, six employees of related companies were granted an agpregate of 3,749,000
share awards at the market price of $$0.540 per share.

On 29 April 2012, 2,643,000 shares were awarded at the market price of $$0.485 per share to
Mr Joselito I» Campos, Jr, an associate of a controlling shareholder, approved by shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29 April 2012,

On 21 November 2012, 67,700 shares were awarded to a Non-Executive Director of the
Company at the market price of $$0.455 per share.

Other information regarding the Del Monte Pacific PSP is set out below:

(a) Vesting periods are not applicable.

(b) Shares awarded are released at the end of the performance period (typically, at the
conclusion of a financial year end) once the RSOC is satisfied that the prescribed

performance target{s) have been achieved by awardees.

(c) Delivery of share awards may be by way of an issue of new shares and/or the transfer of
existing shares (by way of purchase of existing shares).

As at the date of this report, no share awards have been granted pursuant to the Del Monte
Pacific PSP,

The RSOC is responsible for administering the ESOP and the share plans.
Detatls of the outstanding options granted to the Company’s directors and employees under the

ESOP and Del Monte Pacific RSP on unissued ordinary shares of Del Monte Pacific Limited at
the end of the year, are as follows:

ESopP

Date of grant Exercise

of options Exercise peried price *Options outstanding
5% 2013 2012

7 March 2008 Up to 60%: 7 March 2010 — 6 March 2012 0.627 900,000 1,550,000

40%: 7 March 20312 - 6 March 2018

Y Mr Edgardo M Cruz, Jr had and Dr Emif Q Javier had exercised the 200,000 options they each held on 12 March 2013 and 20
March 2013 respectively, at a consideration of 53125,400 each. Mr Rolando ¢ Gapud had exercised the 400,000 oprions he held
an 28 March 2013, at a consideration of §8250,800.
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Det Monte Pacific Limited and its Subsidiaries
Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

Del Monte Pacific RSP
Market price Share Share
Date of grant of on date of awards awards
share awards Vesting period grant granted outstanding
S3
7 March 2008 Up to 60%: 7 March 2010 — 6615 1,725,000 -
6 March 2012
40%: 7 March 2012 onwards
20 May 2008 Up to 60%: 20 May 2010 — 0.680 1,611,000 -
19 May 2012
40%: 20 May 2012 onwards
12 May 2009 Up to 60%: 12 May 2012 - 0.540 3,749,000 -
1i May 2013
40%: 12 May 2013 onwards
29 April 2012 Up to 60%: 12 May 2042 — 0.485 2,643,000 -
11 May 2013 .
40%: 12 May 2013 onwards
21 November 2012 No vesting period imposed, 0.455 67,700 -

shares were released to the
grantee on 12 December 2013
30 April 2013 No vesting pertod imposed, 0.810 486,880 -
shares were released to the
grantee on 12 May 2013

10,282,380 -

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted are measured by reference
to the fair value of share options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the services received
is measured based on a Black-Scholes model. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise
restrictions and behavioural considerations.

Fair value of share options and assumptions

TMar 30Apr 7Mar 20May 12May 2% Apr 2iNov 30 Apr
Date of grant of options 2008 2013 2008 2008 2009 2011 2011 2013

ESOP Ceeneeeeee Del Monte Pacific RSP —-eeemeeemeeeea>

Fair value at measurement date USS0.12 USS0.18 USS0 44 US$0.50 USS0.37 US$H0.40 1US50.35 USS0.65

Share price (Singapore dollars) at

grant date 0.615 0.627 0615 0.680 0.540 0.485 0455  0.810
Exercise price (Singapore dollars)  0.627 - - - - - - -
Expected volatility 5.00%  200% 5.00% 5.00% 2.00% 200% - -
Time to maturity 5 years - - - - - - -
Risk-free interest rate 331%  1.51%  331%  331% 230% 219% - -
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The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility (calculated based on the weighted
average expected life of the share options), adjusted for any expected changes to future
volatility due to publicly available information.

There are no market conditions associated with the share option grants. Service conditions and
non-market performance conditions are not faken into account in the measurement of the fair
value of the services to be received at the grant date.

Sources of estimation uncertainty

The fair value of share options granted is estimated using the Black-Scholes Model, which
requires the Group to estimate the expected volatility of the Company’s shares and expected life
of the share options. The Group assesses the estimates whenever there is an indication of a
significant change in these conditions. An increase in the fair value of share options granted
will increase share option expense and share option resarve,

Financial risk management
The Group has exposure to the following risks:

o credit risk

¢ interest rate risk
s liguidity nisk

s market risk

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Group’s risk management framework. The Audit Committee is responsible for developing and
monitoring the Group’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the
Board of Directors on its activilies. The Group’s risk management policies are established to
identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, 1o set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularty to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Group’s activities. The Group, through its training and management
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in
which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Audit Commuttee is assisted 1n its
oversight role by Internal Audit. Intemal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of
risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit
Committee.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Group. The Group has a system of
controls in place to create an acceptable balance between the cost of risks occurring and the cost
of managing the risks. The Board continually monitors the Group’s risk management process to
ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and control is achieved.
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Credit risk

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer. However, management also considers the demographics of the Group’s
customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers
operate, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk. Approximately 13% (2012: 15%)
of the Group’s revenue is attnbulable to sales transactions with a single international customer.
However, geographically, there is no concentration of credit risk.

The Audit Committee has approved a credit policy under which each new customer 1s analysed
individually for creditworthiness before the Group’s standard payment and delivery terms and
conditions are offered. The Group’s review includes external ratings, when available, and in
some cases bank references. Purchase limits are established for each customer, which
represents the maximum open amount. Customers failing to meet the Group’s benchmark
creditworthiness may transact with the Group only on a prepayment or Letters of Credit basis.

Exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables (excluding prepayments) at
the reporting date by geographic region was:

Group
2013 2012
US$’000 Us$ 000
North America 14,542 9.054
Europe 6,202 11,220
Asia Pacific 65,107 73,216

83,851 93,490

Impairment losses

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment thal represents its estimate of incurred
losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The main components of this allowance are a
specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposures, and a collective loss
component established for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been incurred
but not yet identified. The collective loss allowance 1s determined based on historical data of
payment statistics for similar financial assets.

The ageing of trade and other receivables (excluding prepayments) that were impaired at the
reporting date was:

Group
2013 2012
US$000  US$000
Not past due 69,181 77,176
Past due 0 - 60 days 9,857 10,925
Past due 61 - 90 days 1,127 1,854
Past due 91 - 120 days 1,055 168
More than 120 days 4631 3,367

85,851 93,490

Interest rate risk
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The Group’s cash balances are placed with reputable global and major Philippine banks and
financial institutions. The Group manages its interest income by placing the cash batances with
varying maturities and interest rate terms. This includes investing the Company’s temporary
excess liquidity in short-term low-risk securities from time to time. The Group obtains
financing through bank borrowings and leasing arrangements. Funding is obtained from bank
loan facilities for both short-term and long-term requirement. The Group’s policy is to obtain
the most favourable interest rate available without increasing its foreign currency exposure.

Sensirivity analysis

A 1% general increase in interest rates at the reporting date would increase/ (decrease) profit or
loss by the amounts shown below. There is no effect on equity. This analysis assumes that all
other variables, in particular, foreign currency rates, remain constant.
Group
Profit or Loss
June 30, December
2013 31,2012
Uss o000  US§$’000

Short-term deposits 5 -
Unsecured short-term and long-term borrowings (1,811) {1,405)
(1,806) (1,405)

A 1% general decrease in interest rates would have the equal but opposite effect on the amounts
shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its liquidity risk to ensure that it has sufficient resources to meet its
liabilities as they become due, under both normal and stressed circumstances without incurring
unacceptable losses or risk to the Group’s reputation.

The Group maintains a balance between continuity of cash inflows and flexibility in the use of
available and collateral free credit lines from local and international banks. Currently, the
Group is entitled to a total of US$449 million (2012: US$364 million) in credit lines, of which
only 39% (2012: 38%) is availed. The lines are mostly for short term financing requirements,
with US$19 million (2012: US$19 million) available for long term requirements. The Group
constantly maintains good relations with its banks, such that additional facilities, whether for
short or long term requirements, may be made available.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk from its subsidiaries operating in foreign
countries, which generate revenue and incur costs in foreign currencies, and from those
operations of its local subsidiaries, which are in foreign currencies. The currency giving rise to
this risk is primarily Philippine Peso,

The Company and its subsidiaries maintain their respective books and accounts in their
functional currencies. As a result, the Group is subject to transaction and translation exposures
resulting from currency exchange rate fluctuations, especially between the Philippine peso and
US dollar. To a certain extent, the Group has a natural hedge between the latter two currencies
due to its revenue and cost mix. It is the Group’s policy to optimize its natural hedge.
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At 30 June and 31 December, the Group’s exposure to US dollar is as follows:
' Group
June 30, December
2013 31, 2012
US$ 000 US$ 000

Trade and other receivables 4,514 1,778
Cash and cash equivalents 1,826 7,550
Financial habilities (95,862) (92,412)
Trade and other payables (9,276) (10,580)

{98,789) (93,664)

Sensitivity analysis

A 10% strengthening of the subsidiaries’ foreign currency against the US dollar at the reporting
date would increase profit or loss by US$1,838.000 (December 2012: 1UUS$9,366,000). This
analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

A 10% weakening of the subsidiaries’ foreign currency against the US dollar would have the
equal but opposite effect on the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables
remain constant.

Credit risk

The Group sells its products through major distributors and buyers in various geographical
regions. For the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group’s major customers collectively accounted
for 16% (2012: 19%) of its total revenue. Management has a credit risk policy which inchudes,
among others, the requirement of certain securities to ensure prompt observance and
performance of the obligations of its distributors and other buyers from time to time. The
Group monitors its ouistanding trade receivables on an on-going basis. In addition, the Group
also engages in sale of its trade receivabies without recourse to certain financial institutions.

The percentages of cash and bank balances held in the following regions are:

Group
2013 2012
% %
Philippines 65 72
Hong Kong 28 24
Mauritius 6 _
Singapore 1 4

Apart from the above, the Company and the Group have no significant conceniration of credit
risk with any single counterparty or group counterparties. The maximum exposure to credit risk
is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheets.
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Commeodity price risk

The Group is regularly engaged in the purchasc of tinplates and fuel and is significantly exposed
to commodity price risk related to tinplates and fuel. The Group ensures future supply of
tinplates while minimising the impact of pricc movements by purchasing tinplates and fuel in
advance of the production requirements. These purchase contracts are entered into for the
purpose of receipt or delivery of tinplates and fuel in accordance with the expected usage
requirements of the Group. There are no outstanding purchase contracts as at 30 June 2012 and
2013.

The Group also purchases large volumes of papaya fruits for production and i1s significantly
exposed to commodity price risk related to papaya. The Group ensures long-term supply of
papaya at stable prices by executing papaya supply agreements with farmers. The Group also
subsidises some of the farmers’ costs related to papaya to ensure long-term relationships with
them. :

Risk related to agricultural activities

The output of the plantation 1s subject to certain risk factors relating to weather conditions, crop
vields, out growers and service providers’ performance, and leaschold arrangements. To manage
any impact from heavy rainfall and floods, plantings are done tn various locations to minimize
tonnage loss, and towing units have been augmented to ensure continuity of harvest during wet
conditions. The Group is PhilGAP and GLOBALGAP certified and complies with proven
agricultural practices in the pincapple growing operations. long-term land leases with staggered
terms are also secured.

International business risk

The Group’s overall eamings from its trading activities with international customers are
prnmarily affected by movements in the worldwide supply, demand and prices of its products.
Prices for pineapple juice concentrate are largely affected by the supply situation in Thailand
and the dernand situation in the international markets. Given that this i1s an industrial commoedity
product, prices are quite volatile. The Group 1s shifting production towards more branded ready-
to-drink beverage to decommoditise its concentrate product.

Branded business risk

The Group’s branded business in the Phi]ippines-and the Indian subcontinent through Del
Monte, and in Asia and the Middle East through S&W, 1s affected by a number of factors,
including, but not limited to competition, acceptance of new products, industry trends,
distribution expansion, penetration and business partners’ risks. The Group’s exposure to these
risks is managed through the following processes, among others:

+ Focus on consumption-driven marketing strategies

e Shift to branded value-added, packaged products with emphasis on innovation, health
and wellness, quality, competitiveness and consumer appeal

¢ Market and customer diverstfication

e Increased penetration of high-growth distribution channels and markets

» Building on closer working relationships with business partners
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Operational risk

As an integrated producer of processed and fresh fruit products for the world market, the
Group’s earnings are inevitably subject to certain other risk factors, which include general
economic and business conditions, change in business strategy or development plans,
production efficiencies, input costs and availability, litigious counterparties, communist rebel
activities and changes in government regulations, including, without limitation, environmental
regulations. The Group develops and executes a long-term strategic plan and annual operating
plan, supported by a contingency plan and risk management measures, It also pursues
productivity-enhancing and efficiency-generating work practices and capital projects. To
manage insurgency risks in its operating units in the Philippines, the Group has strengthened
security measures. ' ‘

Compliance
The Group closely monitors changes in legislation and government regulations affecting the

Group’s business. It has a compliance programme that aims to monitor and ensure the Group’s
compliance with laws and regulations. Compliance is a regular board agenda item.

Accounting classification and fair values

Fair values versus carrying amounts

The fair values of financial assets and liabilitics, together with the carrying amounts shown in
the balance sheets, are as follows:

Other
financial
liabilities Total
Loans and  within scope  carrying
Note receivables of IAS 39 amount Fair value
$'000 $000 $°000 $’000
Group
30 June 2013
Cash and cash equivalents 18,894 - 18,894 18,894
l.oans and receivables 11 75,649 - 75,649 75,649
94,543 - 94,543 94,543
Financial liabilities 15 - 181,060 181,060 181,060
Trade and other payables 16 - 77,300 77,300 77,300
- 258,360 258,360 258,360
31 December 2012
(Restated) |
Cash and cash equivalents 24,555 - 24,535 24,555
Loans and receivables i 87,131 - 87,131 87,131
111,686 = 111,686 111,686
Financial liabilities 15 - 141,586 141,586 141,586
Trade and other payables 16 — 94,029 94,029 94,029
- 235,615 235,615 235,615
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Company
30 June 2013

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans and receivables

Trade and other payables
31 December 2012

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans and receivables

Trade and other payables

Fair values

Estimation of fair values

Other financial assets and liabilities

Note

11

16

11

16

Del Monte Pacifte Limited and its Subsidiaries

Financial statements
Period Ended 30 June 2013

Other
financial
lizbilities Total
Loans and  within scope  carrying
receivables of 1AS 39 amount Fair value
$°000 $°000 $ o000 $°000
432 - 432 432
80,253 - 80,253 80,253
80,085 - 80,685 80,685
- 76,319 76,319 76,319
232 - 232 232
80,159 - 80,159 , 80,159
80,391 - 80,391 30,391
- 54,583 54,583

54,583

The carrying amounts of other financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than one
year {(including trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, trade and other payables
and short term borrowings) are assumed to approximate their fair values because of the short

period to maturity.

Commitments

Operating lease commitments

Based on the existing agreements, the future minimum rental commitments as at 30 June for all
non-cancellable long-term leases of real property, offices and equipment and grower agreements
(including the estimated rental on lands previously owned by National Development
Corporation (NDC) and submitted for land distribution in compliance with the Comprehensive
Agrarian Reform Law (CARL)) are as follows;
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Group
2013 2012
USs'000  US$000

July-December 7,251 3,598
Within one year 7,236 6,627
Between one to five years 31,651 30,531
More than five years 53,128 55,670

99,266 96,426

Included in the above are commitments denominated in Philippine Peso of PHP4,295 million,
equivalent to US$99,266,000 (2012: PHP4,155 million, equivalent to US$94,606,000).

The leases typically run for an initial period of 2 to 25 years, with an option to renew the lease
after that date. Some of the leases contain escalation clauses but do not provide for contingent
rents.  Lease terms de not contain any restrictions on Group activities concerning dividends,
additional debts or further leasing.

Supply contracts

The Group currently has international supply contracts with entities, which have exclusive
rights to the Del Monte trademarks in their respective territories or product categories. The
Group has such agreements in respect of processed foods with Del Monte Corporation {three-
year notice of termination was served by the Group in November 2012) in North America
(except Canada), Mexico and the Caribbean, and Del Monte Asia Pte Ltd in certain Asia Pacific
countries (excluding the Philippines, the Indian subcontinent, Myanmar and J apan). The Group
also has a supply contract for fresh pineapples with Del Monte Fresh Produce International Inc
which will expire on 30 June 2017. These supply contracts are generally terminable by prior
writlen notice with periods ranging between 18 to 36 months {from certain pre-agreed dates
onwards).

Contingencies

As at 30 June 2013, a subsidiary, DMPL India Limited has a contingent liability amounting to
INR 619 million (US$11.1 million) in the form of a letter of undertaking securing 50% of the
obligations of FieldFresh Foods Private Limited under its Loan Agreement with Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Limited, in proportion to its equity interest.

Related parties
Related party transactions

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Group
if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant
influence over the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related
parties may be individuals or other entities.
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Other than disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, transactions with related parties are
as follows:

Group Company
June30, June30, June30, June 30,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Uss$'oo0  US$000 USS000  US$000
Expenses
Management fees to a subsidiary, DMS - - 248 232

Purchases from Nutri-Asia, Inc - _ . _
Management fees from DMPI Retirement

Fund 3 ) - -
Shared IT Services from Nutri-Asia, Inc (45) (21) — —
(48) 24) 248 232

The transactions with related parties are carried out based on terms agreed between the parties.
Pricing for the sales of products are market driven, less certain allowances. For purchases, the
Group policy is to solicit competitive quotations. Bids from any related party are evaluated on
arm’s length commercial terms and subject to bidding against third party suppliers. Purchases
are normally awarded based on the lowest price.

Other Matters

a. On 19 February 2013, an armed group entered Camp Phillips, a residential community for
DMPI employees and an office site in Bukidnon, Mindanao, Scuthern Philippines.To secure its
employees, DMPI sought for and obtained military security right after the incident. The incident
did not affect DMPI’s Plantation and Cannery operations.

b. On 10 June 2013, the Group listed 1.3 billion common shares on the Philippine Stock
Exchange making it the first company to be listed on both the Philippine Stock Exchange and
Singapore Exchange.

c. There were no known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that will have a
material impact on the Group’s liquidity.

d. There were no known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably
expected to have a favourable or unfavourable impact on net sales or revenues or income from
continuing operations.

€. There were no known events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obligation that is
material to the Group, including any default or acceleration of an obligation and there were no
changes in contingent liabilities and contingent assets since the last annual statements of
financial position date.

f. There were no material off-statements of financial position transactions, arrangements,
obligations (including contingent obligations), and other relationship of the Group with

unconsolidated entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

g. The effects of seasonality or cyclicality on the interim operations of the Group’s businesses
are explained in Note 23, Operating Segments.
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h. The Group’s material commitments for capital expenditure projects have been approved but
are still ongoing and not yet completed as of end of June 30 2013, These consist of construction,
acquisition, upgrade or repair of fixed assets needed for normal operations of the business. The
said projects will be carried forward to the next quarter until its completion. The fund to be used
for these projects will come from availabie cash, short and long-term loans.

Key Performance Indicators
The following are the major performance measures that the Group uses. Analyses are employed

by comparisons and measurements based on the financial data of the current period against the
same period of previous year.

June 2013 December 2012

Liguidity:
Current Ratio 1.4 1.6
Solvency:
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 68.8 46.7
Net Debt to Asset 32.7 234
Asset to Equity Ratio 21 2.0
KPI Formula
Current Ratio Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Net Debt
Net Debt to Equi i
© © Equity Ratio Equity + Non — controlling Interests
Total Assets {Current + Noncurrent)
Asset to Equity Ratio Equity + Non — controlling Interests
Net Debt to Asset Ratio —N_E.E.-D.Etf-_
Total Assets
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DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED

Management Discussion and Analysis of
Unaudited Financial Condition and Results of Operations for the
Second Quarter and First Half Ended 30 June 2013

For enquiries, please contact:
Jennifer Luy

Tel: (65) 6594 0980
fuy@deimontepacific.com

AUDIT

Second quarter 2013 figures have neither been audited nor reviewed by the Group's auditors. |

-

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and method of computation adopted are consistent with those used in the most
recently audited financial statements, except for the following accounting standards, amendments to
standards and interpretation that are effective for annual reporting periods beginning 1 January 2013:

Amendment to 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
Amendment to IAS 16 Classification of servicing equipment
[AS 19 (revised 2011) Employee Benefits

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 (revised 2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation — Tax effect of distribution to hoiders of
equity instruments

Amendments to IAS 34 Interim financial reporting and segment information for total assets and liabilities
Amendments to IFRS 7 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

IFRS 10 Consclidated Financial Statements
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

The Group has not applied the following accounting standards (including its consequential amendments)
and interpretations that have been issued but will be effective for the financial year beginning on or after 1
January 2014.

Amendment to 1AS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendment to 1AS 36 Recoverable amount disclosure for non-financial assets
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRIC 21 Levies
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DISCLAIMER

This announcement may contain statements regarding the business of Del Monte Pacific Limited and its
subsidiaries (the "Group”) that are of a forward looking nature and are therefore based on management's
assumptions about future developments. Such forward looking statements are typically identified by
words such as ‘believe’, 'estimate’, ‘intend’, ‘'may’, ‘expect’, and ‘project’ and similar expressions as they
relate to the Group. Forward looking statements involve certain risks and uncertainties as they relate to
future events. Actual results may vary materially from those targeted, expected or projected due to
various factors.

Representative examples of these factors include (without limitation) general economic and business
conditions, change in business strategy or development plans, weather conditions, crop yields, service
providers' performance, production efficiencies, input costs and availability, competition, shifts in
customer demands and preferences, market acceptance of new, products, industry trends, and changes
in government and environmental reguiations. Such factors that may affect the Group's future financial
results are detailed in the Annual Report. The reader is cautioned to not unduly rely on these forward-
looking statements.

Neither the Group nor its advisers and representatives shall have any liability whatsoever for any loss
arising, whether directly or indirectly, from any use cr distribution of this announcement or its contents.

This announcement is for information only and does not constitute an invitation or offer to acquire,
purchase or subscribe for shares in Del Monte Pacific.

DIRECTORS’ ASSURANCE

Confirmation by Directors Pursuant to Clause 705(5) of the Listing Manuai of SGX-ST.

We confirm that to the best of our knowledge, nothing has come to the attention of the Board of Directors
of Del Monte Pacific Limited which may render these interim financial statements to be false or misleading
in any materiat aspect.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors of
Del Monte Pacific Limited

(Signed)
Rolande C Gapud
Chairman of the Board

{Signed)
Joselito D Campos, Jr
Executive Director

12 August 2013
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — SECOND QUARTER AND FIRST HALF 2013

in US$'000 unless otherwise stated For the three months ended 30 June For the six months ended 30 June
2013 2012 Chg 2013 2012 % Chg
{Restated)* (Restated)*
Turnover 121,023 108,896 11.1 208,412 183,606 13.5
Gross profit 28,370 26,969 52 48,162 44 616 79
Gross margin (%) 23.4 24.8 (1.4 ppt) 23.1 24.3 (1.2 ppt)
Operating profit 10,165 9,076 12.0 18,142 17,684 2.6
Operaling margin (%) 8.4 8.3 0.1 ppt 8.7 9.6 {0.9 ppt)
~ Net profit attributable to owners of

the company 6,137 6,016 2.0 10,644 10,433 20
Net margin (%) 5.1 55 (0.4 ppt) 5.1 57 (0.6 ppt)
EPS (US cents) 0.47 0.56 (16.1) 0.82 0.97 {15.5)
Net debt 162,166 123,562 31.2 162,166 123,562 31.2
Gearing (%) 68.8 53.8 15.0 ppts 68.8 53.8 15.0 ppts
Cash flow from/{used in) operations (17,152) 2,920 (687.4) {27,543) {(11,293) 143.9
Capital expenditure 5,634 2,482 127.0 8,261 4 054 103.8
Dividend per share (US cents) 0.62 0.72 (13.9) 0.62 0.72 (13.9)
Days Days

inventory (days) 125 122 3 135 131 4
Receivables (days) 49 37 12 70 58 12
Account Payables {days) 62 62 0 91 74 17

The Company’s reporting currency is US doliars. For conversion to S3, these exchange rates can be used: 1.24 in 2Q713, 1.24 in
TH13 and 1.26 in 2Q12, 1.26 in 1H712.
*Pis refer to page 18 re the restatement.

REVIEW OF OPERATING PERFORMANCE FOR 2Q AND FIRST HALF 2013

Second Quarter

Sales grew 11% to US$121.0 million from US$108.9 million due to better performance of both the
branded and non branded businesses.

The branded business of DMPL in Asia, comprising of Del Monte in the Philippines and the Indian
subcontinent as well as S&W in Asia and the Middle East, accounted for 66% of total sales in the second
quarter. The branded business generated higher sales with an 8% growth, and operating profit of US$8.7
million, up 14%.

Sales in the Phitippines grew 8% driven by better performance of the processed fruit and culinary
segments. Volume of both segments expanded by double digit growth rates, largely due to improvements
in consumption frequency. The improved performance was supported by integrated new campaigns, new
occasion offerings and product bundles, and recipe education. A buoyant domestic economy, increased
store coverage, and compelling in-store shopper execution contributed to the overall improved
performance in the Philippines. The Company increased its ready-to-drink beverage capacity in June in
order to sustain its overall growth in line with its strategy to shift from pineapple juice concentrate for the
export markets to branded beverage not just in the Philippines but also in the S&W markets.

The S&W branded processed segment delivered higher sales of 8% in the second quarter, a turnaround
from the decline in the first quarter which was caused by delays in product listings by Middle East
distributors as well as competition in the canned beverage and fruit categories. Both China and the
Middle East generated significant growth in the second quarter as those issues had been addressed. The
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S&W branded fresh business expanded by 21% driven by robust sales in Japan, China, Middle East and
Singapore. The Group had higher supply of the premium fresh fruit in the second quarter which satisfied
the strong fresh demand. Brand building with sampling activities are being executed in key markets of
Korea, Japan, China and Singapore.

The Group's non branded business, comprising of industrial and private label sales, including sales to
non-affiliated Del Monte companies under long term supply agreements, accounted for 34% of Group
sales in the second guarter. The non branded business generated sales of US$41.5 million, 18% higher
year on year, and almost 50% stronger versus the first quarter. The increase in sales reflected an overall
improvement in sales momentum with particularly robust growth in sales to North America of value-added
preducts such as fruit in piastic cups and crushed pineapple in aseptic bags which have better margins.

Despite weaker pineapple juice concentrate prices year on year, the non-branded business turned in an
operating profit of US$1.5 million, slightly up year on year, but a marked recovery from the weak
performance in the first quarter of a loss of US$0.7 miltion. In addition to higher volume and a more
favourable sales mix, the improved results of the non branded business reflected lower production and
operating costs.

Group gross profit rose 5% to US$28.4 million from US$27.0 million on the back of higher sales, but
gross margin declined to 23.4% from 24.8% due to higher cost of goods sold mainly warehousing and
distribution costs. Meanwhile, operating income increased by 12% to US$10.2 million.

In India, the Group recognised a share of loss of US$1.3 million for its 46.6% stake in the FieldFresh joint
venture, lower than prior year quarter's US$1.5 million, on higher sales, improved product mix and
reduced overheads. ' '

The Group ended the quarter with a net profit attributable to the owners of the company of US$6.1 million,
2% higher than that of the same period last year on favourable volume and sales mix coupled with fower
equity loss in FieldFresh. However, the Group incurred one-off fees in relation to the dual listing of its
shares on the Philippine Stock Exchange in June and aiso incurred an unreaiised foreign exchange loss
due to the weaker Peso against the US Dollar in May and June which affected translation of trade #
payables and loans. The Group will be optimising its natural hedge going forward. Stripping out the non-
recurring expense and forex impact, net income would have grown by 13%.

Operating cash flow was at US$17.2 million, reversal of previous inflow of US$2.9 million. The Company
ended the quarter with a net debt position of US$162.2 million and a gearing of 69%, higher than prior
year quarter's 54% due to higher borrowings to support working capital needs. The increase in inventory
days was due to increased raw materials and packaging materials resulting from strategic purchase.

First Half

Sales rose 14% to US$208.4 million from US$183.6 million due to the strong performance of the
Philippine market as well as the Fresh business.

Sales in the Philippines grew 18% versus the same period last year with improved performance for most

product categories especially in the processed fruit segment for the same reasons cited in the second
quarter.

Sales of S&W branded processed products declined by 14% to US$6.3 million due to the weakness in the
first quarter. There were delays in product listings by Middle East distributors as well as competition in the

canned beverage and fruit categories. Second quarter performance had markedly improved with sales up
8%.

Sales of S&W fresh products were up 21% due to higher sales in Japan, China, Middle East and
Singapore.
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Non branded business was up 10% in the first half of the year due to better performance of the non
supply contract segment which offset declines in the supply contract segment. However, non branded
business’ operating income was much lower, down 84%, due to lower prices of pineapple juice
concentrate.

Group gross profit rbse 8% to US$48.2 million due to the strong performance of the Philippine market and
the Fresh business with doubie digit sales growth. Gross margin however declined to 23.1% from 24.3%
due to higher costs mainly warehousing and distribution-related.

Operating profit improved by 3% to US$18.1million on higher sales.

The Group recognised a share of loss of US$2.4 million for its 46.6% stake in the Indian FieidFresh joint
venture, lower than prior year’s loss of US$3.2 million on higher sales, improved product mix and reduced
overheads.

The Group generated a net profit attributable to owners of the company of US$10.6 million, 2% higher
than the US$10.4 million in the prior year period. This was impacted by one off fees and an unrealised
forex loss in the second quarter as mentioned above.

Operating cash outflow was US$27.5 million, higher than of prior years of US$11.3 million, as the
company increased its working capital to support higher levels of business. The Company ended the
quarter with a gearing of 89% versus prior year period's 53% due to higher debt to support working
capital requirements needed for operations.

VARIANCE FROM PROSPECT STATEMENT

The second gquarter and first half 2013 results were in line with earlier guidance that the Group's 2013
profits are expected to be better compared to that of the same period last year.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The Group's branded business continues to grow strongly, supported by improved trade coverage and -
advertising, entry into new markets, and increased capacity of the ready-to-drink beverage which came
onstream in June. Initiatives to expand sales of higher margin value added products led to a better sales
mix and much improved margins.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Group expects to improve earnings in 2013 led by the branded
business with higher revenue from better volume and sales mix in the Philippines and S&W markets. The
Group is actively pursuing sales of higher margin value-added products as evidenced in the second
quarter resuits. In addition, the Group continues to implement operational efficiencies, procurement
savings and active cost management.

REVIEW OF TURNOVER, GROSS PROFIT AND OPERATING PROFIT

BRANDED
For the three months ended 30 June
In US$'000 Branded

2013 (Restaztgllz) % Cha
Turnover 79,541 73,845 7.7
Gross Profit 23,108 22,421 31
Gross Margin (%) 29.1 30.4 (1.3 ppts)
Operating Profit 8,699 7,623 141

Operating Margin (%) 10.9 10.3 0.6 ppt
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For the six months ended 30 June

In US$'000 Branded

2012 % Chg

2013 (Restated)

Turnover 138,978 120,628 15.2
Gross Profit 41,732 35,689 16.9
Gross Margin (%} 30.0 29.6 0.4 ppt
Operating Profit 17,416 13,129 327
Operating Margin (%) 12.5 10.9 1.6 ppts

Second Quarter

Reported under the branded segment are sales and profit on sales in the Philippines, comprising primarily
of Del Monte branded products, including Del Monte traded goods; S&W products in Asia and the Middle
East; and Del Monte products from the Philippines into Indian subcontinent.

Turnover of the branded business, which accounted for 66% of the Group’s turnover in the second
auarter of 2013, grew 8% to US3$79.5 million from US$73.8 million due to higher sales in the Philippines,
and the S&W business.

Sales in the Philippines grew 8% driven by better performance of the processed fruit and culinary
segments. Yolume of both segments expanded by double digit growth rates, largely due o improvements
in consumption frequency. The improved performance was supported by integrated new campaigns, new
occasion offerings and product bundles, and recipe education. A bucyant domestic economy, increased
store coverage, and compelling in-store shopper execution contributed to the overall improved
performance in the Philippines. The Company increased its ready-to-drink beverage capacity in June in
order to sustain its overall growth in line with its strategy to shift from pineapple juice concentrate for the
export markets to branded beverage not just in the Philippines but also in the S&W markets.

The S&W branded processed segment delivered higher sales of 8% in the second quarter, a turnaround
from the decline in the first quarter which was caused by delays in product listings by Middle East
distributors as well as competition in the canned beverage and fruit categories. Both China and the
Middle East generated significant growth in the second quarter as those issues had been addressed. The
S&W branded fresh business expanded by 21% driven by robust sales in Japan, China, Middle East and
Singapore. The Group had higher supply of the premium fresh fruit in the second quarter which satisfied
the strong fresh demand. Brand building with sampling activities are being executed in key markets of
Korea, Japan, China and Singapore.

Gross profit increased by 3% to US$23.1 million while operating profit increased by 14% to US$8.7
militon mainly due to stronger sales.

Half Year

Turnover in the branded business, which accounted for 87% of the Group’s turnover in the first half of
2013, grew 15% to US$139.0 million from US$120.6 million on higher sales in all major categories in the
Philippines as well as the Fresh business.

Tumover in the Philippines rose 24% due to favourable mix, better prices and higher volume. Major

categories registered remarkabie growth, especially in the processed fruit category with strong increase in
sales.

Sales of S&W branded processed products declined by 14% to US$6.3 million due to the weakness in the
first quarter. There were delays in product listings by Middle East distributors as well as comgpetition in the
canned beverage and fruit categories. Second quarter performance had markedly improved with sales up

8%. Sales of S&W fresh products were up 21% due to higher sales in Japan, China, Middle East and
Singagore,
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Due to higher volume, improved pricing and mix as well as cost improvements, gross profit for the
branded segment significantly improved by 17% to US$41.7 million. Operating profit increased by 33% to
US$17.4 million mainly due to better margins and stronger sales.

NON BRANDED

For the three months ended 30 June

ly Contact Total
In US$'000 Non Supply Contract Supply Contac
Asia Pacific 1 Europe and North America Non Branded Business
2012 ; 2012 % 2012 o 2012 a
2013 (Restated) % Chg ‘ 2013 {Restated) Chg 2013 {Restated) % Chg 2013 (Restated) % Chg
Turnover 6,982 5455 28.0 i 19,053 13,978 36.3 15,447 158618 1.1} 41,482 35,051 18.3
Gross Profit 1,729 1.733 (0.2 \ 868 1,794 (51.6) 2,665 1,021 161.0 . 5,262 4,543 157
Gross Margin(%) | 24.8 31.8 (7.0ppts) | 4.6 12.8 (8.2ppts) ‘ 17.3 65 10.8 ppts . 12.7 13.0 (0.3 ppt
Operating Profit | 708 861 (17.7) | (408} 935 (143.6) 1,165 (343) (439.7) . 1,466 1,453 0.9
Op Margin (%) 10.2 158 {S6ppts) | (2.1) 6.7 (8.8 ppts); 7.5 {2.2) 9.7 ppts 3.5 41 (0.6 ppt)
For the six months ended 30 June
‘ Total
In US$'000 1 Non Supply Contract Supply Contact ota
Asia Pacific Europe and North America Non Branded Business
2012 3 2012 2012, 2012,
2013 (Restated) % Chg ‘ 2013 [Restated) % Chg | 2013 {Restated) % Chg 2013 {Restated) % Chy

Turnover 12,231 9653 26.7 31,347 24,844 26.2 | 25,856 28,481 (9.2) 69,434 82,978 103
Gross Profit 3,072 2,608 17.5 | 486 4,203 (88.4) ' 2,872 2,116 357 6,430 8,927 (28.0}
Gross Margin (%) 25.1 27.0 (1.9ppts) i 1.6 16.9 (153 ppts) 111 7.4 <7 ppts - 9.3 14.2  (4.8ppts)
Operating Profit , 1,669 1,595 48 i(1,556} 2,888 {153.9) | 613 w72 7514 : 726 4,555 (84.1)
Op Margin (%} | 13.6 16.5 (29ppts) . (5.0) 11.6 (166ppts): 2.4 0.3  2.1ppts 1.0 7.2 (6.2 ppts)

Second Quarter

Reported under the non branded segment are sales and profit on sales of private label and non branded
processed fruits, beverages, other processed products and fresh fruit: and sales and profit on sales to
non-affiliated De! Monte companies under long term supply contracts and under market prices.

Turnover of the non branded business accounted for 34% of Group turnover this quarter. The segment’s
sales increased by 18% to US$41.5 million from US$35.1, and a stronger 50% growth quarter on quarter.
The increase in sales reflected an overall improvement in sales momentum with particularly robust growth
in sales to North America of value-added products such as fruit in plastic cups and crushed pineapple in
aseptic bags which have better margins.

Despite weaker pineapple juice concentrate prices year on year, the non-branded business turned in an
operating profit of US$1.5 million, slightly up year on year, but a marked recovery from the weak
performance in the first quarter of a loss of US$0.7 million. In addition to higher volume and a more

favourable sales mix, the improved results of the non branded business reflected lower production and
operating costs.

Half Year

The Group’s turnover of non branded business accounted for 33% of Group sales in the first haif of 2013,
Turnover for non branded segment increased by 10% to US$69.4 million from US$63.1 million for the
same reasons as those for the second quarter and higher sales of the non branded fresh business.
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However, gross profit was down 28% to US36.4 million while operating income fell 84% to US30.7 million
mainly due to lower pineapple juice concentrate prices.

REVIEW OF COST OF GOODS SOLD AND OPERATING EXPENSES

% of Turnaver | For the three months ended 30 June For the six months ended 30 June
2013 2012 Comments 2013 2012 Comments
{Restated} {Restated)
Cost of Goods Sold 76.6 75.2 Higher warehousing and distribution | 76.9 75.7 Same as 2Q
costs
Distribution and 6.6 8.4 Due to cost savings and timing of 7.3 7.6 Same as 2Q
Seiling Expenses initiatives
G&A Expenses 6.5 59 Due to organisation build-up and 6.2 6.7 Due to higher turnover
product initiatives
Other Operating 19 2.1 Primarily due to |AS adjustment and 0.9 0.3 Same as 2Q
Expenses other miscellaneous income
- R ".
REVIEW OF OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES TO INCOME STATEMENTS
fn US$'000 For the three months ended 30 June Far the six months ended 30 June
2013 2012 % Comments ) 2013 2012 % Comments
(Restated) {Restated)

Depreciation and (4,627}
amortisation i

(3,258) 420 Due to higher capex of | (8,893) {7,075) 25.7 Same as 2Q
Philippine subsidiary

Interest income 78 146  (46.8) Lower interest income from | . 264 322 (18.0) Same as 2Q
i operating asseis
Interest expense {1,086) {965) 12.5 Higher horrowings - (1,895) (1,731 9.5 Same as 2Q

Share of loss of JV, | (1,305)
net of tax

(1,501) (13.1) Higher sales and reduced | (2,431) (3,232) (24.8) Same as 2Q
expenses in Indian joint

venture
Taxation (752) (1,374) (45.3) Higher contribution  of | (2,758)  (2,648) 42 Higher yearto
exports income date income

REVIEW OF GROUP ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Extract of Accounts with
Significant Variances

in US$'000
Joint venture

30 June 30 June 31 Dec Comments
2013 2012 2012
(Restated) (Restated)

20,539 22028 21,507 Due to decline in FieldFresh losses

Other assets

17,961 17,772 14,466 Higher deferred charges

Biological assets

109,366 103,576 109,665 Due to higher cycled growing crop costs from increased acreage

Inventories

127,114 113,002 113458 Higher raw materiais and packaging materials resuiting
from strategic purchase

Trade and other receivables

94,954 64,659 102,388 Due to timing of collections of receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

18,894 14,046 24,555 Due {o higher profit

Financial liabilities — non-current

14,933 17,164 18,679 Payment of long-term borrowings

Financiai liabilities — current

166,127 120,444 125,907 Due to high working capital requirements

Trade and other payables

77,300 63,840 94,022 Due to timing of payments made to suppliers and
higher purchase requirements needed to support the
increased level of business

Current tax liabiiities

1,672 1,044 5,174 Due to higher year to date income
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Total shares outstanding remain at 1,296,600,071 as of 30 June 2013 (30 June 2012: 1,080,222 494 and
31 December 2012: 1,080,222,494). Share capital is at US$13.0 million (30 June 2012 and 31 December
2012: US$10.8 million). Market price options and share awards were granted pursuant to the Company’s

Executive Stock Option Plan and Restricted Share Plan as set out in the table beiow.

Date of Grant Options Share Awards Recipient(s)

7 March 2008 1,550,000 1,725,000 Key Executives

20 May 2008 - 1,611,000 CEOQO

12 May 2009 - 3,749,000 Key Executives

29 April 2012 - 2,643,000 CEO

21 November 2012 - - xp67,700 Non-Executive Director

The number of shares outstanding includes 900,420 shares held by the Company as treasury shares as
at 30 June 2013 (30 June 2012: 1,558,700). Please refer to the table below for the purchase and
transfers of treasury shares during 2013. However, there was no sale, disposal and canceliation of
treasury shares during the period and as at 30 June 2013,

Movement of Treasury Shares

Treasury Shares

As at 31 Dec 2012 Beginning balance 1,558,700
28 February 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 2,104,000
1 March 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 123,000
4 March 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 189,000
13 March 2013 Transferred in connection with the exercise of share options {200,000)
22 March 2013 Transferred in connection with the exercise of share options {200,000)
1 April 2013 Transferred in connection with the exercise of share options (400,000)
6 May 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 254,000
7 May 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 125,000
14 May 2013 Purchase of treasury shares 258,000
14 May 2013 Transferred in connection with the vesting of 1,057,200 (1,268,640)
shares out of the 2,643,000 shares awarded on 29 April 2011
plus the bonus shares of 211,440 granted on 19 Aprif 2013.
14 May 2013 Transferred in connection with the vesting of 1,377,200 (1,652,640)
shares out of the 3,749,000 shares awarded on 12 May 2009
plus the bonus shares of 275,440 granted on 19 April 2013.
At 30 Jun 2013 Ending baiance 900,420
BORROWINGS AND NET DEBT
Ligquidity in US$'000 As at 30 June As at 31 Dec
2013 2012 2012
Gross borrowings {181,080) (137.608) (141,5886)
Current (166,127} (120,444) (125,907)
Secured - . -
Unsecured {166,127). (120,444) (125,907)
Non-current {14,933) {17,164) (15,679)
Secured - - N
Unsecured (14,933) {(17,164) {15,679)
Less: Cash and bank balances 18,894 14,046 24,555
Net debt {162,166} (123,562) (117.031)
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The Group’s net debt (cash and bank baiances less borrowings) amounted to US$162.2 million as at 30
June 2013, nigher than the US$123.6 million as at 30 June 2012 and US$117.0 million as at 31
December 2012, due to higher working capital requirements needed to sustain operations,

DIVIDENDS

The Directors have declared today an interim dividend of 0.62 US cents (US$0.0062) per share,
representing a 75% payout of first half 2013 net profit.

For the six months ended 30 June

2013 2012

Name of dividend Interim Ordinary Interim Ordinary

Type of dividend Cash Cash

Rate of dividend US$0.0062 per ordinary share US$0.0072 per ordinary share
(tax not applicable) {tax not applicable)

Par value of shares US$0.01 U5$0.01

Tax rate Nil Nil

Book closure date 21 August 2013 21 August 2012

Payable date 4 September 2013 5 September 2012

The Register of Members and Register of Transfers of the Company will be closed on 21 August 2013 for the purpose
of determining shareholders’ entittements to dividends. Registrable Transfers received by the Company's Share
Transfer Agent, Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd. at 50 Raffles Place #32-01 Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623 by 500 pm on 20 August 2013 will be registered befare entitlements to the dividend are
determined,

INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

The aggregate value of IPT conducted pursuant to shareholders’ mandate obtained in accordance with

Chapter 9 of the Singapore Exchange’s Listing Manual was as follows: -yl
In US$'000 Aggregate value of all IPTs (excluding Aggregate value of all IPTs conducted
transactions less than $$100,000 and under shafeholders’ mandate pursuant
For the three months transactions conducted under shareholders’  to Rule 920 {excluding transactions less
endgd 30 June inandate pursuant to Rule 920) than S$100,000)
2013 2012 2013 2012
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Rule 704(13)

Pursuant to Rule 704(13) of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited, the
Board of Directors of Del Monte Pacific Limited (the "Company”) wishes to confirm that there are no
persons occupying managerial positions in the Company or any of its principal subsidiaries who are
relatives of a Director or Chief Executive Officer or substantial shareholder of the Company.
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Amounts in US$’000

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution and selling expenses
General and administration expenses
Other operating (expenses)/income

Profit from operations

Financial income**
Financial expense**
Net finance income/(expense)

Share of loss of joint venture, net of
tax

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the company

Non-controlling interest
Profit for the period

Notes:

Degpreciation and amortisation
Provision for asset impairment
Provision for inventory obsolescence
Provision for doubtful debts
Gain/(Loss) on disposal of fixed assets

“Financial income comprise:
Interest income
Foreign exchange gain

“*Financial expense comprise:
Interest expense
Foreign exchange gain/(loss)

n/m - not meaningful

DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the three months

ended 30 June
2013 2012
{Restated)
121,023 108,896
(92,653) (81,927)
28,370 26,969
(7,981) {9,125)
(7,891) (6,446)
(2,333) (2,322)
10,165 9,076
78 780
(2,049} (965)
(1,971) {185)
(1,406} {1,632)
6,788 7,259
(752) (1,374)
6,036 5,885
6,137 6,016
(101) (131
6,036 5,885
{4,627) (3,258)
82 67
(373) {479)
1,295 {246)
85 8
78 146
- 634
78 780
(1,086) (965)
(963) R
{2,049) (965)

5.2

{12.5)
22.4
0.5

12.0

(90.0)
112.3
965.4

(13.8)
(6.5)

{45.3)
2.6

2.0
(23.2)
2.6

42.0
224

221
626.4
962.5

(46.8)
nfm
(90.0}

12.5
nim
112.3
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For the six months
ended 30 June

2013 2012 %
(Restated)
208,412 183.606 13.5
{160,250} (138,990) 15.3
48,162 44 616 7.9
(15,222) {14,016) 8.6
(12,878) (12,345) 4.3
{1,921) BN GE) 236.4
18,142 17,684 2.6
264 360 (26.7)
{2,573) (1.731) 48.6
(2,309) {1,371) 68.4
{2,616} (3,514) (25.6)
13,217 12,799 3.3
{2,758) (2,648) 4.2
10,459 . 40,151 3.0
10,644 . 10,433 2.0
(185) (282) (34.4)
10,459 10,151 3.0
(8,893) {7,.075) 257
165 135 22.2
(1,021) (968) 5.5
623 184 238.6
132 14 842.9
264 322 (18.0)
- 38 n/m
264 360 (26.7)
{1,895) (1,731} 9.5
(678) - nm
(2,573) {(1.731) 48.6
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Earnings per ordinary share in US cents For the three months ended For the six months
30 June ended 30 June
2013 2012 2013 2012
{Restated) (Restated)

Earnings per ordinary share based on net profit attributable to

shareholders:

(i) Based on weighted average no. of ordinary shares 0.47 0.56 0.82 0.97

(i) On a fully diluted basis 0.47 0.55 0.82 0.96

DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Amounts in US$'000 For the six months ended 30 June
2013 2012 %
{Restated)
Profit for the period 10,459 10,151 3.0

Other comprehensive income (after reclassification adjustment):

Items that will or may be reclassified subsequently to profit or

loss
Exchange differences on translating of foreign operations (13,217) 8,521 (255.1)
Changes in fair value of forward contracts - - n/m
items that will not be classified to profif or loss R
Value of employee services required for issue of share options : - - n/m
Adjustment relating to prior periad recorded directly to equity
{Remeasurement of Retirement Benefit - IAS 19) 5,494 1,006 4461
income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income

- Changes in fair value of forward confracts - - n/m
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax (7,723) 9,527 (181.1)
Total comprehensive income for the period 2,736 19,678 (86.1)
Attributable to:
QOwners of the company 2,921 19,960 (85.4)
Non-corntrolling interests {185) (282) (34.4)

Total comprehensive income for the period 2,736 19678 (86.1)




Del Monte Pacific Limited Second Quarter 2013 Results

12 August 2013

DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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Amounts in US$'000 Group Company
30 Jun 30 Jun 31 Dec 30 Jun 30 Jun 31 Dec
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
Unaudited (Restated) (Restated) Unaudited Unaudited Audited
Non-Current Assets
Property, ptant and
equipment 88,705 85,943 93,350 - - -
Subsidiaries - - - 85,442 85,442 85,442
Joint venture 20,539 22,028 21,507 - - -
Intangible assets 15,148 15,719 15,433 - - -
Deferred tax assets 401 8§42 1,831 - - -
Other assets 17,961 17,772 14,466 - - -
Employee Benefits 2,692 - - - - -
145,446 142,304 146 587 85,442 85,442 85,442
Current assets
Inventories 127,114 113,002 113,458 - - -
Biolegical assets 109,366 103,576 109,665 - - -
Trade and other
receivables 94,954 64 659 102,388 80,254 45134 80,159
Cash and cash
equivalents ' 18,894 14,048 24 555 432 219 232
350,328 205,283 350,066 80,686 45,353 80,391
Total Assets 495774 437 587 496,653 166,128 130,795 165,833
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Share capital 12,975 10,818 10,818 12,975 10.818 10,818
Reserves 224,891 220,719 241 777 76,834 75.640 100,432
Equity atftributable to
owners of the Company 237,866 231,537 252,595 89,809 86,458 111,250
Non-controlling interests (2,124) (1,752} {1,939) - - -
Total Equity 235,742 229,785 250,656 89,809 86,458 111,250
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities 14,933 17,164 15,679 - - -
Empioyee Benefits - 5,310 5,208 - - -
14,933 22,474 20,887 - - -
Current Liabilities
Trade and other
payables 77,300 63,840 94,029 76,319 44 337 54 583
Financial liabilities 166,127 120,444 125,907 - - -
Current tax liabilities 1,672 1,044 5,174 - - -
245,099 185,328 225,110 76,319 44 337 54,583
Total Liabilities 260,032 207,802 245,997 76,319 44,337 54 583
Total Equity and
Liabilities 495,774 437,587 496 653 166,128 130,796 165,833
NAV per ordinary share
(US cents) 18.18 21.27 23.20 6.93 8.00 10.30
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DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UNAUDITED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Page 14 of 18

Reserve Non-
Share Share Translation Revaluation  Option Revenue forown Controlling Total
Capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve Shares Interest Equity
Us$'000 US$'000 Uss$'000 US$'000 Us$000  US$'000 us$'000 Uss$'000 Uss'o00

Group
2012
As at 1 January 2012, as previously
stated 10,818 89,073 (40,363) 3,594 2,367 187.081 (2,054) (1,474} 229,042
Impact of change in accounting
policy - - - (3.859) - 183 - - (3.676)
As at 1 January 2012, as restated 10,818 69,073 (40,363) (265) 2,387 187,264 {(2,054) (1,474) 225 366
Total comprehensive income for
the period
Profit for the period _ . . - - 10,433 - (282) 10,151
Other comprehensive income
Currency translation differences

recognised directly in equity - - 8,621 - - - - - 8,521
Remeasuremsant of Retirement '
Benefit - - - 1,006 - - - - 1,006
Net loss on revaluation of property,

piant and equipment, net of tax - - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income R _ 8 621 1,006 _ _ _ . g 527
Total comprehensive income/{loss) .
for the period . - - 8,521 1.006 - 10,433 - {282) 19.678

4

Transactions with owners,
recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and
distrib’utionsl to ow_ﬁers
Dividends - - - - - (15,589) - - (15,599)
Share-based payment transactions - - - - {1,550} - 1,550 - -
Adjustment to retained earnings,
beginning - - - - - (94) - - (94)
Vaiue of employee services
received for issue of share options - - - - 434 - - - 434
Total contributions by and
distributions to owners - - - - (1,118) {15,693} 1,550 (15,259)
At 30 June 2012, as restated 10,818 £9.073 {31,842) 741 1,281 182,004 {504) (1,756) 220,785
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Group
2013

As at 1 January 2013, as previously
stated

Impact of change in accounting
policy

As at 1 January 2013, as restated
Total comprehensive income for
the period

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income
Currency transiation differences
recognised directly in equity

Remeasurement of retirement plan
Net loss on revaluation of property,

plant and equipment, net of tax
Total comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income/(loss)
for the period

Transactions with owners,
recorded directly in equity

Contributions by and
distributions to owners

Share Bonus Issue
Dividends
Acquistion of treasury shares

Share option exercised and release
of share awards

Vatue of empioyee services
received for issue of share options
Total contributiens by and
distributions to owners

At 30 June 2013
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Reserve Non-
Share Share Transiation Revaluation Option Revenue for own Caontrolling Total
Canpitat premium reserve reserve reserve reserve Shares Interest Equity

uUs$’o00 USS$’000 US$000 UsS$'000 US$'000 US$000 Us$'000 us$°000 US$ 000
10,818 69,543 (24, 965) 3,594 953 195,801 (504} (1,939) 253,301
- - 16 {2,964) - 303 - {2,645)
10,818 69,543 (24,949) 630 953 196,104 (504) {1,939) 250,856
- - - - - 10,644 - (185) 10,459
- - (13.217) - - - - - (13,217
- - - 5,494 - - - - 5,484
- - {13,217) 5,484 - - - - (7.723)
- - (13.217) 5,494 - 10,644 - " (185) 2,736
2,157 - - - - (2,157) - R N
- - - - - (16,297) - - {16,297}
- - - . - - (2,188) - {2,188}
- (338) - - (1,321) - 2,063 - 404

- . - - 431 - - - 431
2,157 (338) - - (890) (18,454) (125} - {17 850)
12,975 69,205 {38,166) 6,124 63 186,294 {629) (2,124 235,742
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Share Reserve
Share Share option Revenue for own Total
capital premium  reserve reserve Shares Equity
US$'000 US$000 US$000 us$’o00 uss'000 US$’000
Company
2012
At 1 January 2012 10,818 69,212 2,367 24,015 (2.054) 104,358
Total comprehensive loss for the
period
Loss for the period - - - (2,735) . {2,735)
Total comprehensive loss for the
period - - - (2,735) - (2,735)
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in
equity
Contributions by and distributions to owners
Dividends - - - {15,599) - (15,599)
Share-based payment transactions - - {1,550) - 1,550 -
Vaiue of employee services received
for issue of share options - - 434 - - 434
Total contributions by and
distributions to owners - - (1,116) (15,599) 1,550 (15,165)
At 30 June 2012 10,818 69,212 1,251 5,681 (504) 86,458
Share Reserve -
Share Share option Revenue for own Total
Capital Premium reserve reserve Shares Equiity
US$000 US$'000 US$000 uss'o0o Us$’000 uss’ooo
2013
At 1 January 2013 10,818 69,682 953 30,30 (504) 111,250
Total comprehensive loss for the
period
Loss for the period - - - (3,791) - (3.791)
Total comprehensive loss for the
period - - - (3.791) - (3,791
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in
equity
Contributions by and distributions to owners
Share bonus issue 2,157 - - (2,157) - -
Dividends - - - (16,297} - (18,297)
Acquisition of treasury shares - - - - {2,188) (2,188)
Share options exercised - (338) {1,321) - 2,063 404
Value of employee services received
for issue of share options - - 431 - - 431
T_otal contributions by and
distributions to owners 2,157 {338) (890 (18,454) {125) (17.650)
At 30 June 2013 12,975 69,344 63 8,058 (629) 89,8090
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DEL MONTE PACIFIC LIMITED
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Amounts in US$'000

Operating activities
Net profit attributable to shareholders
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of intangible assets
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Provision for asset impairment
Provision for inventory obsolescence
Provision for doubtful debts
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of fixed assets
Share of profit of joint venture, net of tax
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Income tax expense
Operating profit before working capital changes
Other assets
Inventories
Biological assets
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payables including employee benefits
Remeasurement effect of retirement plan
Operating cash flow
Income taxes paid
Cash flows (used in)/ from operating activities

Investing activities

Interest received

Proceeds from disposai of property, plant and equipment
Additional investment in joint venture

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Cash flows used in investing activities

Financing activities

interest paid

Acquisition of treasury shares

Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from exercise of share options
Dividends paid

Cash flows from / (used in) financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

For the three months
ended 30 June
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For the six months
ended 30 June

2013 2012 2013 2012
Unaudited {Restated) Unaudited {Restated)
6,137 6,018 10,644 10,433
143 143 286 286
4,484 3,115 8,607 8,789
(82) (67) (165) (135)
373 479 1,021 968
(1,295) 246 (623) (184)
(85) 8) (132) (14)
1,306 1,501 2,431 3,231
348 (1,359) 431 (1,116)
752 1,374 2,758 2,648
12,081 11,440 25,258 22,906
(901} (1,591) (4,072) (5,082)
89 (2,868) (17,041) (21,141)
{2,069) (4,344) (5,459} (8,237)
(13,108) (7.618) 4,743 15,169
(8,392) 8,989 (25,509) Tenlf33088)
1,215 898 1,214 . 898
{11,085) 4,906 (20,866) (8,575)
(6,067) (1,986) (6,677) (2,718)
(17,152) 2,920 (27,543) (11,293)
63 149 247 331
277 18 324 40
(920) (1,346) {1,649) (1,346)
(5,634) (2,482) (8,261) (4,054)
(6,214} (3.661) {9,339) (5,029)
(909) (971) (1,867) {1,825)
(438) 1,550 (2,188) 1,550
23,686 (2,370) 46,531 22,314
201 . 404 -
- - (16,297) (15,599)
22,540 (1,791) 26,783 6.440
(826) (2,532) (10,099) (9,882)
15,454 17,957 24,555 20,877
4,266 (1,379) 4,438 3,051
18,894 14,046 18,894 14,046
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Impact of change in accounting policy

The adoption of the amendments to IAS 19(R) resulted in certain changes to the Group's previous
accounting policies. The amendments were applied on a retroactive basis and comparative statements
for 2012 have been (Restated) to reflect the changes in accounting policies.

The effects of the adoption on the financial statements are as follows:

Amounts in US$’000

Increase / {(decrease) in:

Consoglidated Statements of Financial Position

As of As of K
31 Dec 2012 1 Jan 2012
increase in deferred tax assets 1,133 1,575
Decrease in reserve for retirement plan {2,964) (3,859)
Increase in employee benefits 3,777 5.251
Increase in retained earnings- unappropriated 303 183
Decrease in translation reserve (17) -

Consolidated Income Statement and Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the period
- 30 June 2012
Decrease in retirement cost presented as part of general and administrative

expenses (84)
Increase in income tax expense 25
Overall increase in profit for the period 59
Remeasurement of retirement benefit 1,437
Tax effect of remeasurement of retirement benefit {431)

Overall increase in other comprehensive income for the period 1,006




